



EAST AFR. PROT.

1911

C O
4852

RECEIVED
R.W. 22/5/11

140862

Copy
1911

Date.

Sokor

Previous Paper.

1911

Staff Estimates. 1912-13.

Submitted

for action as required
£65000

Mr. Balfour

I submit herewith a draft of a memo.
to be addressed to the Secretary of State
that you have drafted.

I do not think that the details
of estimates are presented so well as they
might be. The financial department and
the War Office were behind. National
defence I think you are different
information regarding many of the members

Previous Paper

forwards, and especially as regards
first approximation. With regard to theory
of the latter no explanation is offered.

at all. If the person wants help
in situations like this it will be
right way to go to work

for horses. Bettie Lake High School
Sect. 12. 100 to this
year of his & the others made last year

Lately there has been a great deal of talk
about his friend the merchant,
Walls, eight whom are now engaged
in maintaining a large flouring-mill
of obtaining lumber for the construction

the following must be impossible
to do or opinion may differ
~~and~~

With the Treasury, and a ~~large~~
sum to be drawn.

9 ap
of tree
has

the former as his Blinck.

The last point. It is very
convenient to find long tail feathers
in a cup deep, and I would
suggest that any shall be the
fountain but in the form to best
it as a further embellishment.

MS. A. 7.

Sir G. Fiddes.

I submit a covenant letter to
Treasury on the line agreed to on

G.W.
40863

458
Anything that I could find to add as to details — it was very little indeed — is embodied in Mr. Batterbee's memorandum. The news speaks for itself as to the

the care which Mr. Ballou has
given to the examination of the Estimates.

2d AB

Jan. 12

Sir J Anderson

Mr Ballou has had a severe
task in compiling the news, and much
labour will have been spared if the Dr.
Pr. fort will compile its contents
more carefully.

If we dispense with a P. - and this
year (as we must) the Treat ought
not however reasonably not be given to
all we attach importance.

(P.)
J. A. 12

Mr 15.1

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

NAIROBI,

BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

November 30th 1911.

CONFIDENTIAL (100)

(Incl. 3)



Sir,

I have the honour to transmit herewith twelve copies of the draft Estimates for 1912-13, a copy of a Memorandum by the Treasurer accompanying the draft Estimates covering a schedule in which are shown the differences in expenditure in the draft Estimates as compared with the sanctioned Estimates of the current year, and six copies of the Treasurer's statement introducing the Budget in Council.

2. The revised estimate for Revenue for the current year is expected to realise £700,125 or £79,858 in excess of the original estimate. The original estimate for expenditure will probably be exceeded by £35,071 and will amount to £797,817. Included in this total are (1) the revised expenditure, (2) the expenditure sanctioned up to date by supplementary estimates, and (3) a sum of £20,000 for a Lake cargo steamer, which you agreed in your despatch No. 507 of the 14th September 1911 should be met out of balances.

3. As will be seen from the draft Estimates the anticipated local revenue for next year will amount

Draft Estimates
12 copies

Memorandum &
Schedule

Budget Statement
8 copies

11/12
200-16
1

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES

Lewis Harcourt, M.P.

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWNING STREET, LONDON.

(2)

to £789,124, or an increase of £187,905 over that for the current year, i.e. an increase of 27%. Particulars regarding the increases and decreases of the various heads of revenue are given in paragraphs 11-13 of the Treasurer's Budget Statement.

4. A sum of £66,000 has been inserted for the grant-in-aid for 1910-11, and a further sum of £68,500 as a special grant for the equipment of the Uganda Railway in connection with the Magadi Railway, the particulars of which are detailed in the enclosure to despatch No. 139 of March 27th 1911.

5. The total proposed expenditure, less remanent expenditure of £1,010, has been set down at £884,899. Every difference in expenditure between the current year and next year has been referred to in the schedule mentioned in paragraph 1 of this despatch and the reasons for such differences are also given in the Budget Statement. There are however certain items of expenditure which I consider should be specially brought to your notice and I accordingly propose to comment shortly on the most important ones.

Vote 5. The Governor

6. I have asked for an increase of £152 for a Chauffeur Mechanic in order that the motor car may be more used than at present and also that a man may be at hand to do any repairs that may be necessary.

Vote 4. The Secretariat

7. The appointment of a Deputy Clerk stated by

(3)

£10 to £200 is required to cope with the ever-increasing volume of correspondence and to assist in the introduction of a new and more efficacious method of registration.

The item £50 which was erroneously inserted as Duty Allowance for the Secretary to Native Affairs in the current year's Budget has now been estimated for as Travelling Allowance in accordance with the approval given in Lord Elgin's despatch No. 503 of September 11th 1907.

Vote 5. "Official Gazette" and Printing.

8. Experience has shown that the work of the Printing Press cannot be properly carried out by the present staff and at times it is impossible to print valuable reports such as Trade and Agricultural Returns until they are more or less obsolete. The necessity for an Assistant Printer is shown by the fact that when the Printer went on leave last May we were obliged to borrow the services of an official from Uganda.

It will be observed that the item £2,500 for stationery for the various departments has been transferred to Miscellaneous Services as this item is neither connected with the Official Gazette nor with printing, and therefore unduly swelled the cost of the Printing Establishment.

Vote 6. Provincial Administration.

9. The increases asked for in the administrative staff have already been approved in your despatch

No. 810 of October 20th.

In accordance with the instructions contained in your telegram of September 5th I have added as an appendix to the Draft Estimate the proposals which I wish to make with regard to the scale of salaries for Provincial, District and Assistant District Commissioners. The scheme was originally designed for the benefit of administrative officers, and as it works out more costly than I had anticipated I do not feel justified in making recommendations next year for the betterment of the whole Protectorate service. I trust to ~~in~~ in view of the remarks contained in my despatch No. 85 (Confidential) of September 29th it will be found possible to sanction the amount asked for (£2,500) for incremental pay and duty allowances for the administrative staff.

As I have received no reply to my despatches Nos. 84 and 85 Confidential of September 29th, I have not made provision for the extra personal allowance of £50 for Mr. Ainsworth, nor have I made any changes in the entertainment allowances provided for certain posts.

It will be noticed that the system of paying salaries in lieu of hut tax commission to Chiefs and Headmen, which was introduced two years ago in the Nyanga Province with considerable success and which has already received your approval, has now been extended to other Provinces. This new system accounts for a considerable proportion of the extra expenditure but is counterbalanced by an increase of revenue and/or the reduction of subsidies.

Various

(5)

£1000 sum additional to £1000 has been inserted for food for labourers and reparation expenses. My report No. 537 of September 25th 1911 will show the necessity for such provision.

£118 is required for the demarcation of trading centres and the erection of beacons defining the jurisdiction of Chiefs and Headmen. It has been my policy to open trading centres in Native Reserves, and it is necessary to demarcate the plots thus set apart and to beacon off the boundaries of the areas over which the various Chiefs hold sway.

£100 has been asked for to improve the grazing area in the Kyamhu Native Reserve. This is necessary owing to the quarantine regulations which require the removal of native cattle from European farms to the native reserve.

Various small increases appear in the estimates of the Naiyasha Province due to the move of the Massai from the Northern to the extended Southern Reserve.

An increase of £91 is required for the better administration of the Northern Frontier District. It is a matter of congratulation that we are now in a position to protect the tribes living on the Abyssinian border which were formerly at the mercy of free-booters and filibusters, and the gradual extension of our administration in the Northern parts of the Protectorate has greatly increased our influence amongst the Somalis and other tribes.

S. Customs

For the appointment of a Deputy Chief of Customs has

has been under consideration for some years and it is now felt that the time has come when this appointment should be made. The other increases shown under this vote, which are necessary for the protection of revenue, are due to the increase in the trade of the Protectorate. It will be seen that the anticipated increase on Customs revenue next year will be £29,451, or 44%, and it is obvious that the staff must be increased in some proportion to the trade.

Vote 95. Port and Marine.

11. The two items to which I must refer are the new launch for Lamu (£2,000) and moorings for Mombasa Harbour (£850). As reported in my despatch No. 548 of September 30th 1911, a new launch is required to replace the former one, which was purchased second hand over 20 years ago and is now unseaworthy. The present moorings in Mombasa Harbour are insufficient, and as it is impossible to permit private persons or firms to lay down exclusive moorings, it is incumbent on the Government to take such steps as may be necessary to prevent accidents to ships entering or leaving the harbour, more especially as the Government might be liable for any damage done.

Vote 10. Audit Department.

12. It will be observed that under the Audit Department the item London charges has been inserted as the same as for the current year, the usual copy of the draft estimates not having yet been received from home.

(7)

Vote 11. Legal Departments

15. Your approval to the increase in the salaries and to the change of titles of the Judges was received after the Treasurer's Budget Statement had been printed and circulated, but the necessary alterations were made in Committee and have been included in the draft estimates. To meet the extra £550 reductions corresponding to that amount have been made in various items in the Legal Vote.

Vote 12. Police

16. There is a total increase under this Vote of £3,452. It will be remembered that the Police Vote was this year reduced by £4,581, and as pointed out by the Treasurer in paragraph 27 of his Budget Statement, it has been found necessary with the gradual extension of the administrative area to increase correspondingly the Police for the purpose of maintaining order and giving security to property.

Vote 13. Prisons.

16. The appointment of the additional Gaoler has already been sanctioned in your despatch No. 334 of July 13th 1911.

An increased sum of £800 is required for prisoners' food as it has been found during the current year that little reliance can be placed on the prison farms, though no effort is spared to make them productive.

Under this vote a reduction of £5,000 was made

this

(8)

this year, but it is now realised that this estimate was too sanguine.

Vote 14 & 15, Medical Hospitals & Dispensaries

16. The total increase on these votes is £5,442.

As reported in my despatches Nos. 199 and 537 of April 20th and September 25th respectively, the medical of the Protectorate requires strengthening, you have accorded your approval to the appointment of two new medical officers and two district ones, as well as to the transfer of two medical officers from the Medical Special Expenditure Sickness Sickness Vote to the permanent staff. In my despatch No. 529 of November 6th I further asked for the appointment of four Assistant Surgeons for the Northern Frontier and Jubaland, and I trust the owing to the isolated position of the sections in this part of the Protectorate the necessity for these appointments will be recognized and sanction given.

The great danger of the spread of sleeping sickness or plague by labourers travelling from the shores of Lake Victoria and the Kavirondo country to other parts of the Protectorate necessitates the formation of a Medical Isolation camp at Kisumu, and the outlay asked for, viz: £1,200, may be regarded as a scheme of insurance, for an outbreak of either of these diseases in other parts of the Protectorate would certainly cost many thousands of pounds.

The increase in the item "Medical and Surgical Stores"

(9)

"Stores" is largely due to the supply of stores which were taken over from the War Department when we became responsible.

Vote 17. Education.

17. An engineering instructor is required to facilitate studies in engineering in the Railway Workshops, and the appointment of one new Assistant for Nairobi Division "A" School is necessary to complete the establishment.

If I can obtain the services of a suitable Assistant District Commissioner as the head of the Mombasa "C" School, I propose to second him from the Administration and to ask that the vacancy thus caused be filled by a fresh appointment from home.

The item "Contribution to buildings and Staff of Provincial Schools (£500)" is in line of the £500 allowed this year but not spent on the Uasin Gishu School.

£500 is asked for to encourage Missions to undertake primary education amongst the natives.

Vote 18. Military.

18. The reorganisation of the battalions has resulted in a decrease on the vote of £1,500.

As I am not persuaded that the provision of guns would materially increase the fighting value of the forces here, I have not estimated for them as proposed in my original despatch No. 1, August 7th. Provision has been made for an Intelligence Officer for the Volunteer Companies.

Foreclosed.

foreshadowed in that despatch.

Vote 19. Miscellaneous Services

19. As stated above (paragraph 8) £2,500 for Stationery for Departments has been transferred from the Vote for the Official Gazette and Printing to Miscellaneous Services.

I have inserted £100 for contribution to Reuters' Agency in anticipation of your approval. The report called for in your despatch No. 491 of September 8th 1911 will be furnished in a few days.

Vote 20. Post and Telegraphs.

20. The total increase on these services for 1912-13 is £3,198, whilst the anticipated revenue that will accrue is £1,000. The increase in expenditure is due to the necessity of providing for the steady increase of work and of improving the existing service.

£350 is inserted for the Telephone Engineer asked for in paragraph 7 of the enclosure to my Confidential despatch No. 104 of November 8th. Beyond this appointment I have made no provision for the proposals submitted for the complete amalgamation of the Post and Telegraph Departments.

Under Special Expenditure (Vote 21a) will be noticed the item £4,000 for the wireless station at Mombasa and £400 for connecting Kisumu with the Italian wireless station at Gimpo. The first of these two items has been inserted in accordance with the suggestion contained in your despatch.

(11)

No. 514 of September 19th. Since the receipt of this despatch the case for a wireless station at Mombasa has been considerably strengthened. The Postmaster General has been advised by the Director of Posts and Telegraphs for German East Africa that it is the intention of the German Government to erect a wireless station at or near Dar es Salaam, and that this may possibly be undertaken next year. The co-operation of both British and German wireless stations will dispose of the question of connection between the respective telegraph systems in East Africa which has been the subject of an intermittent correspondence for several years past. The German Government recently intimated that it was not prepared to proceed with the project for a land line between Mombasa and Tanga. This, however, will become unnecessary if wireless communication is established and the advantages of direct communication with German East Africa, which will reduce the cost of telegraphing by about one-half, as well as providing traffic receipts for the Mombasa Fire-lease Station, may therefore be counted as an additional benefit to those previously anticipated from the expenditure now asked for.

In view therefore of the fact that the matter might almost be regarded as of Imperial interest I venture to urge that they be provided for out of surplus balances as under the existing half-and-half principle, about which I am addressing you separately, it is impossible to provide for such large capital expenditure.

Note 2

Vote 22. Railway Department

21. The estimated revenue of the Uganda Railway is shown as £424,300 or an increase of 5%, and the increase of £75,072 in expenditure is required in order to earn the extra revenue. The rate of expenditure to gross earnings amounts to a little under 59%.

Vote 22a. Special Expenditure, Railway Department

22. The item "Improvement and Enlargement Lake Fleet (£13,000)" appears under this heading. Here again I urge that in order to provide for an expenditure of this magnitude we should be allowed to draw upon our surplus balances. My views on this subject are contained in my telegram No. 280 of November 25th and as the principle has been allowed in connection with the £20,000 I trust that it may be extended to this item also.

Vote 23. Agricultural Department.

23. The increase on this Vote is £8,791 whilst a decrease of £2,916 is shown under Vote 22a Agricultural Department Special Expenditure.

I cannot refer you in the recommendations of the Director of Agriculture for his administration of his department and trust that his new appointments, the increase of pay to the Accountant, the staff for printing, livestock, grant-in-aid for the ostrich industry, and seed for distribution to natives may all be sanctioned.

The Veterinary and Pathological Divisions have been

been separated in order to simplify the administration and finances of the Department. Two European Laboratory Assistants have been asked for in lieu of two of the Stock Inspectors provided for in the current year under Special Expenditure.

Vote 24 & 25. Forest and Game Departments

24. A decrease of £1,817 is shown under the Forest Department next year. An extra Assistant Conservator of Forests is provided for and I hope that this appointment will be sanctioned as the work of conserving the forests is now being energetically undertaken in all parts of the Protectorate, whilst new areas are continually being put under wattle and other quick growing trees. The proposed expenditure under the Game Department shows an increase of £702 as compared with the current year. The extra Assistant Game Ranger mentioned in my telegram No. 237 of October 2nd has been provided for, and the provision for native scouts has been increased in order to cope with the illicit slaughter of elephants and smuggling of ivory.

Vote 27. Surveys

25. The position of the Survey Department and the great necessity of pushing forward the urgent work of the surveys has already been placed before you; and I would call your reference to my despatch No. 509 of October 30th and to previous correspondence. Although there is an apparent increase of £2,741 on this vote, most of this increase is due to a rearrangement of various grants allowances, including

(14)

charged to the Public Works Department, will now be shown as a Departmental charge and a corresponding saving made on the Public Works Department expenditure. Provision has been made for the three computers and the two extra draughtsmen agreed for in my despatch Nos. 252 of May 17th and 462 of August 16th respectively.

Vote 28. Land Office

26. No provision has been made for an increase of salary for Mr. Campbell, the Assistant Land Officer, about whom I addressed you in my despatch No. 648 of November 16th. I trust that you will agree to the proposals to place this officer on scale GP, i.e. at the rate of £500 by £25 to £600 plus £50 duty allowance.

An item of £100 has been inserted for the Card System for correspondence, and provision has been made for a Clerk to the Land Board, whose appointment was sanctioned in your despatch No. 573 of October 7th.

Vote 29. Public Works Department

27. In my Confidential despatch No. 102 of November 6th I asked that Messrs. Bush, Macnaghten and Stedman might be granted a personal allowance of £60 each, but as I do not know whether this item will be sanctioned I have made no provision in the draft Estimates.

Against the increase of £100 for an extra Draughtsman whose appointment is necessary there is a saving of £112 due to the retirement from the service of

(15)

a 3rd grade clerk.

£1,150 increase has been provided for under the items Headmen, Mistries, &c., inferior establishment, and office boys. It has been found that the reduction in these items made during the current year, viz: £1,168, has seriously affected the work of the Department and cannot be maintained.

Vote 30. Public Works Recurrent

to add

28. I have nothing to the Treasurer's remarks on this heading.

Vote 31. Public Works Extraordinary.

29. The total amount for or this vote is £48,814, or an increase of £8,247. This includes £7,800 for the continuation of the Nairobi Drainage Scheme and £6,000 for the commencement of new Government Offices at Nairobi. The necessity for the completion of the Drainage Scheme cannot be underrated but unless this work can be paid for out of balances I fear it must stand over not only for another year but indefinitely. The present wood and iron Government buildings I have already described as the most disgraceful and dilapidated government buildings I have ever seen and when I was in England last year it was agreed that new offices must be erected, here again I see no possibility of starting this much needed work unless funds can be found out of balances.

Provision is made for five officers' quarters at Nairobi. Two years ago I recommended the building of twelve houses for officers at Nairobi as I was of

opinion

(16)

opinion that it would stimulate trade if Government were to rent quarters for their officials. Unfortunately builders have not come forward as I had expected and those who have erected houses demand exorbitant rents. The increase in the staff has necessitated increased accommodation, but there are at present no houses that can be rented and I am credibly informed that in future officers drawing house allowances will have to go and live at farms four or five miles out - an impossible state of affairs in the rainy season. I trust therefore that this item will be spared.

The sum of £1,470 for a bonded warehouse has been reinserted in the estimate in accordance with your telegram of November 10th.

Owing to the large number of Europeans on the Usin Ushu River it will be necessary to increase Government offices and accommodation at the District Headquarters, and I am accordingly making provision for the necessary buildings.

Vote 38. Abolition of Slavery

£80,000 inserted in the draft Estimate £1,010, the balance of the special grant of £40,000, for payment of compensation to slave holders. The date on which claims for compensation expire is December 31st next, but a large number of slave owners have declined to put in their claims till the last moment and there are at present over 1,000 cases pending. The possible provision of further funds for the purpose of paying compensation will require consider-

348

consideration at a later date.

Vote 321 Coast Land Settlement

31. The Coast Land Settlement Vote shows an increase of £4,548. In my despatch No. 176 of April 1919 I reported at length on the importance of carrying out this work, which, indeed, demands the development of the whole coast area. I trust therefore that no exception will be taken to the extra appointments asked for. Under the Arbitration Board's division I have asked for a duty allowance of £60 for the Deputy Chairman, Sheikh Ali bin Salim. The object of the Board is to make a preliminary and exhaustive investigation into all claims to land made by Arabs, Indians and others with a view to determining the validity of such claims, to demarcate the boundaries, to pay the rent for the Recorders of Titles and ultimately to ascertain what land belongs to Government. The Liwaifi (Governor of the Coast Towns), with Mr. Macdonall, the Registrar of Claves, as Chairman, have performed their duties very creditably, and I should like to show the appreciation of the Government to the Arabs by giving this small extra remuneration to their principal member.

An Arabic Clerk is also required for work in connection with the Board.

32. Having now commented on the more important votes regarding the frontier I would beg to turn to the general financial results.

With the proposed expenditure of £64,900 being approved, there would be a sum of £28,700 to be

provided

(15)

provided for over and above the half and half principle. Therefore also the £50,000 for the improvement of the Administrative Services to be considered (Appendix III in draft Estimates).

After allowing for the total anticipated expenditure for the current year and for £100,000 for the Lake Survey Boat, the surplus balance on Meron Flat 1912 will be £164,800. I would therefore ask that the Lord Commissioners of the Treasury may be moved to allow a sum of £31,200 out of the £164,800 to be spent from that balance. As I am addressing you in a separate despatch on the question of the application of the half and half principle I will not labour that point here; but would simply state that, under a strict application of that rule, I should only have £10,800 (after allotting an absolutely necessary amount to the railway) with which to meet the growing general needs of the Protectorate out of the total anticipated increase of revenue next year amounting to £107,800.

33. Assuming that the necessary sanction to this proposal be given the works which I wish to see met out of surplus balances are:-

Tug for Lake Nyassa and installations of oil fuel in the Lake Fleet	£12,000
Wireless Station at Sombeza	4,000
Wireless Station at Kiwayu	400
Drainage for Nsungwi (continuation)	7,000
Creation of Public Offices (continuation)	15,000
	£31,200

34. It will be observed that it is only by allowing this sum of £31,200 out of balances that

(19)

the improvement in the salaries and prospects of the Administrative Staff can be met. It would be a great disappointment to this very important branch of the service should a further postponement in their advancement take place.

35. A reference to the draft estimates will show that I am proposing a very considerable reduction in the grant-in-aid, i.e., from £157,000 to £87,000, or £50,000 less than that for the current year.

36. The special grant for the improvement and additional equipment for the Uganda Railway necessitated by the Magadi - we have been shown as laid down in your despatch No. 640 of the 3rd November 1911, and the proposed expenditure for 1912-13 has been detailed under a separate head of Estimates (No. 35). As regards the current year it would be well to mention that it is possible that the whole £75,000 - Special Grant for this year - may not be expended in full before March 31st 1912. I trust that if this occurs, any unspent balance may be expended next year, for I propose that, so long as the total grant of £350,000 be not exceeded, it is not proposed that unspent balances should lapse and be unavailable without special sanction.

37. The Treasurer, in paragraph 9 of his Memorandum mentions the possibility of the Lord Commissioners of the Treasury withholding a portion of the current year's grant-in-aid. In this connection I would beg to refer to your despatch No. 640 of 31st February 1911. It is true that our revised estimates show an appreciable improvement on the original ones,

and

(20)

and I am afraid I cannot, in view of the correspondence with the Treasury, copies of which were forwarded in your despatch under reference, urge anything against such an arrangement. I would however venture to say that, should a portion of the grant-in-aid for 1911-12 be withheld on the grounds of improved finances, it would be only consistent to view in the same light my proposal as to the expenditure of £31,200 out of surplus balance next year.

38. Provision, it will be observed, has been made for loan charges for a sum of £47,000 that will probably be advanced this year on account of the £250,000 loan. No Bill authorizing this loan has as yet been introduced in the Legislative Council, and I would ask for instructions on this point before including in the Budget any statement such as is called for by Colonial Office Regulation 272.

39. Provided that the estimated revenue is realised - and I see no reason whatever for assuming otherwise - the year 1911-12 will be by far the best in the history of the Protectorate and perhaps it would be of interest to state hereunder, for convenient reference, the totals of Revenue and Expenditure for the last five years and those estimated for 1911-12.

<u>Year</u>	<u>Revenue</u>	<u>Expenditure</u>
1907-08	474,662	601,366
1908-09	485,668	705,107
1909-10	505,040	639,403
1910-11	500,586	636,164
1911-12 Estimate	620,000	760,000
1911-12 Estimated	700,000	800,000

surplus balance on 31st March 1912 will amount to £152,104, the above figures will I trust give the same gratification to yourself as they do to me.

40. In conclusion I would add that the Appropriation Bill for the service of the year 1912-13 was carried to the Committee Stage in Council and left in Committee, only now awaiting the third reading. No amendments were proposed by the unofficial members whilst every alteration in expenditure was stated in Committee and explained where necessary. The senior unofficial member congratulated the Government on the very satisfactory financial outlook as shewn in the draft Estimator. I therefore trust that my proposals for the expenditure for 1912-13 - proposals that have received my most careful consideration - may now meet with the approval of yourself and of the Lord Commissioners of the Treasury.

I have the honour to be,

Yours humble & obedient servant,

H. Seward
GOVERNOR.



353

Gov/ 45862 / East Africa Protectorate.



Downing Street,

18 January, 1912.

DRAFT.

SECRETARY

THE TREASURY.

MINUTE.

Mr. Butler. 19th January.

Mr.

W. Fiddes. 12

H. Just.

J. Anderson. 15

Ward Buttress.

Harcourt. 16/1/12

ward Cof. 109 Mar 30

(estimates)

Estimates. 1912-13

dum.

Harcourt

1/1/12

Estimates.

1/1/12

Estimates.

1/1/12

Estimates.

1/1/12

Estimates.

1/1/12

Estimates.

I am directed by Mr.

Secretary Harcourt to transmit to you,

to be laid before the Lords Commissioners
~~the accompanying copy of a despatch from the Govt. of the East African
Colony, enclosing the draft~~

Estimates of the revenue and expendi-

ture of the East Africa Protectorate

for the financial year 1912-13. A

memorandum prepared in this Department

on the details of the Estimates is

also enclosed.

The estimated revenue for

1912-13 is given as amount 6520,279

thus £626,208.

3. The total of the ~~estimated~~ expenditure proposed by the Governor in the Estimates is £865,905. To this must be added a sum of £700, the net total of adjustments which it has been found necessary to make on the examination of the Estimates in this Department, and a further sum of £2,365 (instead of £2,500) as stated in Appendix III to the Estimates) to meet the payment of for a first instalment of the introduction of the Tropical African Services scheme of salaries, ~~and~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~protection~~ As to which a separate letter of explanation is being addressed to their Lordships. The total expenditure, therefore, which it is necessary to propose on the Estimates as

£ 868,899
Presented is ~~excessive~~, that is, an excess of £1,000 over the amount permissible under the half and half principle as at present applied.

DRAFT.

..... at the completion

of the programme involves the addition of

£28,000 (that is, the difference between

£41,000 and £13,000) to the expenditure

contemplated making the gross total

~~£ 897,000~~
£ 896,999

£ 896,999

5. Before proceeding further,

Mr. Harcourt considers it necessary to

offer some observations on the half and

half principle as at present applied to the

Estimates of the East Africa Protectorate.

Uganda

The progress of the railway and the

increase in its receipts have disclosed a

very serious defect in the application

of that principle to the Protectorate.

The Protectorate is largely dependent for

its increase in revenue from year to year

on railway earnings. Railway receipts

..... are compared with

other sources of revenue that they can

only

56

the gross increase of receipts from the Railway. The Railway has to spend £23,072 in order to earn this increased revenue. The total net revenue available for division under the half and half principle, after providing under that principle for the increased Railway expenditure, is ~~now~~ £21,761, and one half amount of this, namely £10,880, is available for increased expenditure on departments other than the Railway. If the Railway revenue had been and expenditure were expected to show no increase in 1912-13 over the estimates for the current year, the revenue available under the half and half principle would have been £50,605, and it would have been permissible to spend one half of this amount, namely £25,302, on departments other than the Railway.

DRAFT.

That principle is applied to the Estimates of each year, and not to the ascertained results of the year's working. When, as in the current year, there is a large increase of revenue over the amount estimated, the whole of that increase, after making allowance for any additional expenditure which may have been required to realize it, goes into the balances of the Protectorate and is thus available at some stage or other for the reduction of the grant-in-aid from Imperial funds. The Protectorate, in fact, does not benefit to the extent of one half of the realized excess of revenue as it would have benefitted if that excess had been foreseen and had been included in the original Estimates of the year. This consideration adds, in Mr. Harcourt's opinion, to the desirability of permitting some modifica-

in Provinces, and over the net
revenue or the net deficit on the
year's working is to be brought within
the limits of the half-and-half
principle. The modification of this
principle suggested above will still
have the merit of imposing an auto-
matic limit on the expenditure which
can legitimately be undertaken in a
particular year. It will have the
additional merit of avoiding a diffi-
~~complexion with~~
culty in the estimates of the Jinja-
Kawindu Railway. As their Lordships
are aware, this railway is to be worked
by the East Africa Protectorate as part
of the Uganda Railway, but any net
receipts from the line are to be paid
to the Uganda Government, and similarly
any deficit in the working ~~can~~ have
to be made good by the Uganda Government.

~~DRAFT.~~ permanent necessity of ~~reducing~~ reducing expenditure

which would, apart from the existence of

~~materially~~ the Railway, have been incurred on other

departments. If, as has been proposed

above, the net increase in railway revenue

is alone taken into account for the pur-

poses of the half and half principle, the

expenditure incurred by the East Africa

Protectorate on the Jinja-nakindu line

~~would~~ simply be ~~set off~~ cancelled by an equal

amount of the earnings of the line, and the

balance of earnings ~~would~~ be handed over to

Uganda without any disturbance of East

Africa Protectorate finances.

5. If the proposed modification of

the half and half principle were agreed

to new expenditure to the amount of

£47,416 would be permissible in 1912-13

instead of £10,000 under present arrange-

ments. The gross expenditure of the

March next as shown in Appendix B to the Estimates is £154,828. Sir Percy Girouard's proposal would, therefore, involve leaving in the hands of the Protectorate Government an available balance of about £150,000 after making full provision for the ^{regards} service of the year 1912-13. Mr. Harcourt is not prepared to recommend this proposal to their Lordships. He ~~cannot~~ does not consider that he would be justified in asking the Imperial Government to provide additional funds ~~for the ready~~ of the East Africa Protectorate so long as the Protectorate is in possession of an available balance of so large an amount. He desires, therefore, to propose that the Protectorate should dispense with any ~~provision~~ of ordinary expenditure for the coming year. He would ~~not~~ do this in ~~view of the~~ favourable financial position disclosed by the

earning a high percentage on the expenditure incurred in the formation of the fleet.

DRAFT.

10. If these proposals are approved, the position will be as follows:

The estimated balance on the 31st of March as shown in the statement next is £164,738. This balance was

calculated on the assumption that the full amount of £20,000 to date spent from balances on steamers during the year. It has been explained to their

Lordships in the separate letter relating to the steamers that only £6,000 of this

amount can be spent by the 31st of March

and the remaining next, the ~~balance of~~ £14,000 should,

therefore, be added to the estimated balance

at the close of the current year. The

total balance will be thus £178,828. With a

total proposed expenditure of £600,000,

and an estimated revenue of £788,184, the

deficit to be met is £103,836. This

C 100. 715

ms. 100

£ 896,899

MEMORANDUM ON THE EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE

DRAFT ESTIMATES FOR 1912-13.

*(Note. The estimates to be submitted to the Treasury
are intended for communication to the Treasury.)*

The financial position as disclosed by the Estimates will be seen from the following table:-

	1910-11 Sanctioned Estimates	1911-12 Sanctioned Estimates	1912-13 Draft Estimates as submitted by Governor.	Increase or Decrease in 1912-13, as compared with 1911-12
Limited gross expenditure	£ 741,527	£ 762,246	£ 665,908	+ £ 163,662
Actual remaining expenditure	17,856	10,000	1,010	- £ 8,990
Estimated new expenditure	723,871	752,246	664,898	+ £ 112,652
Limited venue	563,530	620,279	788,184	+ £ 167,954
Deficit	160,341	131,967	76,714	- £ 55,253

Bear 19 Jan 1912

The figures in the third column of the above table are those given in the draft Estimates as submitted by the Governor. Certain additions & adjustments which adjustments which require to be made, as will be explained below, involve a net addition of £ 30,920 to the gross estimated expenditure, increasing that expenditure to £ 896,897 and increasing the deficit to £ 107,450, or assuming, therefore, that no grant-in-aid is given for 1912-13, there will have to be found from balances the sum last mentioned. As explained below, the balance of assets over-

Liabilities

The liabilities on the 31st of March next is estimated to amount to £175,825. There will therefore remain a credit balance of £~~75,175~~.

No reference is made in the above figures to the sum of £50,000 which it is proposed to spend in 1912-13 on the equipment of the Uganda Railway in connection with the Lake Magadi scheme out of the total grant of £300,000 sanctioned by the Treasury. The expenditure on this account is shown in the Estimate, but under a separate head, (see Head 35, Special Expenditure for Magadi) and the expenditure is properly kept quite separate from the ordinary expenditure.

The question of the application of the "half and half principle" to the estimates for 1912-13 is dealt with in the letter covering this memorandum.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES.

The surplus of assets over liabilities on the 31st of March 1911 amounted to £147,010 against the estimate of £67,614, then the estimates for 1911-12 were framed. It is anticipated that Local Revenue for the current year will show an increase of £79,000 above the estimates. Of this increase, the Railway accounts for £42,672, and the other Protectorate Revenue for £32,128. It is now estimated that the expenditure for the current year will amount

to £797,317, or an increase of £35,071 above the estimates. Included in this total are (1) the expenditure appearing in the First Supplementary Estimates for 1911-12 (including £9,131 'remainet' expenditure) which was approved subject to certain observations in 30/11-12 Treasury letter No. 33470 of the 30th of December and (2) a sum of £20,000 for the improvement of the Lake Steamer service, which the Treasury agreed in their letter No. 10540 of the 4th of Dec. should be met out of Balances.

*very
1907/5/1*

The Revised Estimates, therefore, of £700,135 for Revenue and £797,317 for expenditure show a deficiency of £97,182, against which must be set the grant-in-aid of £115,000. The net result is that there is a balance to the credit side on the year's working of £17,818, and it is estimated, therefore, that the surplus balance on the 31st of March 1912 will amount to £147,010 + £17,818 = £164,828. But, as a matter of fact, the balance on the 31st March will be larger than this sum, because it will not be possible to spend more than £20,000 out of the £20,000 sanctioned to be met out of balances in the current year for the improvement of the Steamer service. In the Estimates

final figure for the estimated balance on the 31st of March next the sum of £170,600.

DETAILS OF REVENUE.

The estimated revenue shows an increase of £167,905 over that for the current year. Of this increase £29,451 is expected under Customs, £20,015 under Licenses, Excise, etc, (£19,180 due to increased receipt of Hut Tax and Poll Tax) £3,520 to Post Office and Telegraphs, and £3,785 to Rents. The Railway receipts show the very large increase of £117,300, against which, as will appear later, must be set an increase of expenditure of £73,072 on the railway working. The only two items on which a decrease of revenue is anticipated are Rebursements by other governments, which show a decrease of £4,736, and Miscellaneous Receipts which are estimated to bring in £4,500 less than last year.

The Governor has recommended the imposition of a poll tax on all non-native male adult inhabitants of the Protectorate, and the Secretary of State has agreed to the introduction of an ~~order~~ ^{order} imposing an annual tax of 15 rupees on non-natives of Metropoli descent and of 10 rupees on other non-natives. If the proposed ordinance is passed, some addition to revenue will accrue on this account, but it is impossible to give any exact estimate of the ~~amount~~ which the imposition of the proposed

(on Gov. 30/3/11)

tax is likely to bring in.

Head 3. The increase under this Head is almost entirely due to a gratifying increase £19,180 in Hut and Poll Tax ~~receipts~~. ~~The decrease~~ Head 5. ~~The decrease~~ under this head is due to the reduction of the Military contribution from Zanzibar in view of the fact that only one company of the King's African Rifles is for the future to be supplied by the East African Protectorate for the defence of Zanzibar. It will be no companies as formerly. The decision to reduce the Zanzibar Garrison forms a part of the general re-organisation of the military forces in the East Africa Protectorate and Nyasaland which was explained to the Treasury in a letter from this Department of the 3rd of January. The decrease of revenue will be balanced by a corresponding decrease on the expenditure side.

Head 7. The Railway Revenue shows the very large increase of £117,300, or an increase of 38% over the estimated Revenue for the current year. Against this increase must be set, as will appear later, an increase of £73,072 on the expenditure side.

Head 10. The decrease is attributed by the Treasurer to the fact that the purchase of ~~concessions~~ ^{by the Government} Ivory will cease on the 31st of March 1912. No ~~concession~~ has been received from

~~of his government's intention to diminish
the Governor's complaints against the conduct of
his office, and to propose a
constitutional investigation at the end of
this year, and it is proposed to make further
enquiry on the subject.~~

EXTRADITION

Head 2. Pensions.

Some addition under this head will probably be necessary on account of the pension of Mr R.K.Granville, First Assistant Secretary, whom it has been necessary to invalid out of the service; but it is impossible to calculate the exact figures pending the receipt of a reply from the Governor.

Head 3. Governor

Sir P.Girouard has in a separate despatch asked sanction to include in next year's Estimates a sum of £24 as a duty allowance to Mr Alexander, ~~Chief Clerk, and Clerical and Typist at~~ Government House. He represents that his position is one of great responsibility owing to the quantity of confidential work that passes through his hands and that the demands of the Governor's Office render him liable to be on duty at all hours. ~~Sum of £24.~~
~~Head 4. Secretariat.~~

~~In view of Mr Granville's offer of an opportunity of introducing among the junior staff in the Secretariat the standard scales of salary recommended by the Pay Commission Services Committee, with regard to which a separate letter has been addressed to the~~

Draft of letter to the Governor

The Governor has, in a separate despatch recently received, recommended that Mr. Hollis, Secretary for Native Affairs, and Mr. Monson, Secretary to the Administration, should be placed on staff pay, by which he presumably means £700-25-000 with £70 duty allowance, ~~that~~ the First Assistant Secretary should be placed on the scale of £500-25-600 with £50 duty allowance, ~~that~~ the Second Assistant Secretary should be placed on scale B. viz. £400-20-500 with £40 duty allowance, and ~~that~~ the Third Assistant Secretary ^{should be placed} on scale A. viz. £250-15-400. On present information the Secretary of State considers that these salaries are too high and would propose that the staff of the Department should be organised as follows:-

Two Principal ----- Assistant Secretaries (Mr. Hollis and Mr. Monson), £500-25-700 with £50 duty allowance.

First Assistant Secretary, £400-20-500 with £40 duty allowance.

Second and Third Assistant Secretaries, £250-15-400.

The question of the reorganisation of the Secretariat is complicated by the fact that it ~~is~~ has been found necessary to retire Mr. Granville, First Assistant Secretary, on the ground of ill health and further consultation with the Governor will be necessary before the proposals for the reorganisation of this Department can be definitely settled.

In the meantime it would appear desirable that the provision made in the draft Estimates for the Secretariat should be allowed to stand provisionally. The Governor has indicated specific savings from which any additional expenditure on the emoluments of the Secretariat can be found.

Treasury. The Secretary of State has suggested to the Governor that the First Assistant Secretary should be placed on scale B, viz. £400-20-500 with £40 duty allowance, and the Second and Third Assistants on scale A. The Governor has not yet replied, and it may be safer to leave for the present the salaries appearing on last year's estimates. In any case, however, it should be possible to effect some economy owing to the fact that Mr Granville's successor will commence at the bottom of the scale.

The Secretary of State proposes to effect a further re-organisation of the Department by the appointment of an Assistant Chief Secretary, as soon as it is possible to transfer ~~Mr. Hobson's Secretary to Native Affairs or Mr. Harcourt's Secretary to the Native Affairs Department~~ ~~Mr. Hobson or Mr. London~~, but so long as both these officers remain in their present appointments, it is impossible, in Mr Harcourt's opinion to effect any change of the ~~the nature~~ above mentioned for the present.

The necessity for the appointment of a European clerk has been explained in the correspondence terminating with the letter from this Department of the 9th of January, and the Secretary of State trusts that the Lords Commissioners will now see their way to sanctioning the addition of this appointment to the Secretariat.

8

Head 5. "Official Gazette" and Printing.

The Governor states that experience has shown that the work of the Printing Press cannot be properly carried out by the present Staff, and that at times it is impossible to print valuable reports until they are more or less ~~more~~ obsolete. In these circumstances there appears to be no alternative but to increase the staff.

Head 6. Provincial Administration.

A separate letter has been addressed to the Treasury recommending a scheme of incremental salaries with duty pay for the administrative staff. An appendix is added to the draft estimates showing the additional cost involved in applying the scheme to administrative officers. The appendix has been drawn up on the assumption that the salary of Assistant District Commissioners is to be ~~paid~~ ^{fixed} at £250-10-350. For reasons which are explained in a separate ^{on the Tropical African} Colonial Office letter of the ~~Series~~ ^{January}, the Secretary of State feels strongly that the salary of the lowest grade of political officers should be ~~fixed~~ paid at £10-15-400, and, if the Lord Commissioners concur in this recommendation, it will be necessary to increase the amount of £100 per annum of increments for the Assistant District Commissioners.

271

£145. On the other hand some saving on the figures appearing in the Estimates will be effected if, as the Secretary of State recommends, the salary of Provincial Commissioners is fixed at £500-25-700 with £50 duty allowance ~~as in stand~~
~~at £500-25-700 less £50 duty allowance~~ and assumed by the Governor. The £240 provided for duty allowance for Provincial Commissioners will be diminished by £40, and the provision of £200 for increments for the Officer-in-Charge of the Northern Frontier and the Acting Provincial Commissioner of Jubaland will disappear. A further small saving will be effected in respect of the entertainment allowance of £60 per annum drawn by four of the Provincial Commissioners, which will be abolished, when the proposed duty allowance of £50 is granted, the total saving amounting to £40; no hardship will be inflicted on the Provincial Commissioners concerned on ~~that account~~ as they will receive increments of £25 to their salaries. In the case, however, of the Provincial Commissioner at Mombasa, the Governor has recommended in his despatch of 30th September 1911 that the holder of the office should, in any case, receive an entertainment allowance of £50, as the calls upon the hospitality of this officer, stationed as he is at the principal port in the Protectorate, are very numerous. It is desired to postpone the recommendation and draft estimate.

- £40
- £200

- £40

9/3470/2/11

A bundle
in room

estimates should accordingly be increased by £50 on this account. The Governor has moreover recommended that the services of Mr. G. Ainsworth should be rewarded by an additional personal allowance of £50 per annum. This recommendation was submitted to the Treasury in a letter from this Department of the 4th of November, but no reply has yet been received. If the Governor's recommendation is approved, a further addition of £50 to the estimates will be caused on this account.

As regards the number of the Administrative staff, the addition of 2 District Commissioners and 4 Assistant District Commissioners to the staff was sanctioned in Treasury letter No. 16/14/11 of the 13th of October, and provision has been made for this accordingly in the draft Estimates. It is proposed that two of the District Commissioners now acting in charge of provinces should be appointed Provincial Commissioners, but no extra expenditure on this account will be ~~incurred~~ this year, as the officers in question are already drawing duty allowances of £100 per annum each in addition to their ordinary salary.

It will be observed that in the proposed addition to other provinces the system of civil administration of hut

for commission to Chiefs and Headmen which has been introduced with much success in the Lyman Province. The extra expenditure involved will be counter balanced by the abolition of subsidies and the increase of revenue.

Head 7. Treasury

The Secretary of State strongly recommends that the annual increments of the Assistant Treasurers should be raised to £15 to bring their scale of salary into accord with that recommended by the T.A.S. Committee - see the letter from this Department of the 1st January.

Head 8. Customs.

The Secretary of State endorses the Governor's recommendation that a Deputy Chief of Customs should be appointed with salary at the rate of £400 per annum rising by annual increments of £20 to £500 per annum with £40 duty allowance. The Secretary of State also recommends, in order to bring the scales of salary in the Department into accordance with the T.A.S. Committee's proposals, that the Chief of Customs should be assigned a scale of salary of £600-£700 with £50 duty allowance, the present holder to enter the new scale at the maximum, and that the scale of salary of

(in the T.A.S.
Scheme)

22

Mr Cox, the assistant recently appointed
 (see Treasury letter No. 20698 of the 16th of
 November last) was appointed on the proposed
 new scale of salary so that no ~~alternative~~
 will be necessary in his case. With regard
 to the present third Assistant, Mr R.N. Evans,
 who is now drawing salary at the rate of £250
 rising by increments of £10 to £300 per annum,
 the Secretary of State has some doubt whether
 his qualifications entitle him to the higher
 scale of salary, and he proposes to make enquiry
 of the Governor on this point before making
 any change in his salary at least for the
 present.

The Governor proposes certain
 increases in the subordinate clerical staff.
 In view of the large anticipated increase in
 Customs Revenue, amounting to £29,451, Her
 Honour trusts that their Lordships will see
~~their way to approve these increases as being~~
necessary.
Head 9. Port and Marine Department.

As regards the item of £2,600 for a
 new steam launch for Lamu, the Governor
 reported in his despatch of 1st April 1890
 that the sum was required for the
~~Board of Survey~~

~~for the survey of the coast of Africa~~
~~between the S. and N. of the Island of Zanzibar~~
~~and the S. of the Island of Pemba~~
~~which was recommended second, and by the~~
~~East African Company in 1890~~

and has been working on the coast for the last 20 years, was generally in an unseaworthy condition, dangerous in any but perfectly smooth water, and that it would be a waste of money to repair her". In view of this report the Secretary of State trusts that their Lordships will agree to provision for a new launch being made in ~~next year's~~ Estimates.

The item of "Moorings at Mombasa Harbour" is covering Head 10.

D. C. G. and the amount appearing in the draft Estimates prepared in the Protectorate. It will be observed that Mr Stephenson's total Estimate (deducting the amount chargeable to Railway Department but not the Reimbursements in Aid from the Zanzibar and Somaliland Governments) amounts to £3,859 - against the Estimate of £3783 appearing in the draft Estimates submitted by the Governor.

Head 11. Legal Department.

The salaries for the three Judges hereafter to be styled Chief Justice and Public Judges respectively were approved in Treasury Warrant No. 207221 of the 17th of November.

D.E.A./3909/11)

276

Recd. 37181/11

The Secretary of State would not propose any alteration in the present salary of the Assistant Crown Advocate ~~so long as the post is held by the present holder~~, but on the occurrence of a vacancy he would recommend that the salary should be fixed at £600-25-600 with £50 duty allowance.

~~1000~~
~~1200~~

The Secretary of State recommends that the Magistrates should be granted a duty allowance of £40 per annum to bring their ~~salaries~~ into line with the standard scale B recommended by the T.A.S. Committee. An additional ground for giving duty pay to the Magistrates is supplied by the fact that, in the absence of a Magistrate from the Protectorate, his duties are usually performed by a District Commissioner, who, unless a duty allowance is attached to the office of magistrate, the result will be that, in such cases, the District Commissioner will be deprived of duty allowance for ~~acts~~ the period during which he ~~acts~~ as a magistrate.

Head 12. Police.

This vote shows a total increase of £3,452. It will be remembered that the police reductions voted were reduced to £1,500 in this year's budget. This is simply a re-estimate, but it appears to have been made to meet the new circumstances of just impossible by any other reduction. It is of course

25

course necessary for the police force to be increased as the administrative area is extended and it is gathered from the Governor's despatch that the increase now ~~now~~ proposed is ~~proposed~~
~~so recently~~
~~such as~~ to maintain order in the new districts ~~now~~ being brought under administration, ~~but~~ it is proposed to make further enquiry on this point. It will be observed that the whole increase of expenditure is on account of Asiatic and African Police, and not on account of the European Staff.

Head 13. Prisoners.

There is an increase of £1,145 on the ordinary vote chiefly owing to the necessity of providing an increased sum of £800 for prisoners' food.

It will be observed that provision has been made for the appointment of a first class gaoler the number of second class gaolers being reduced from 3 to 2, so that the total number of gaolers remains the same. The Governor represented in his despatch No. 300 of the 31st of May 1912 that two first class gaolers, who were required to take charge of the two first class prisons at Mombasa and Nairobi, and the Secretary of State accordingly ~~in his despatch~~ provided provision for two first class gaolers were included in the draft Estimates for 1912-13.

A sum of £1,566 has been inserted under

Special Expenditure to provide for the possible maintenance during 1912-13 of the ~~Third~~ Tramway Prison Camp. As the Treasury are aware, the earthworks for the ~~Third~~ Tramway were constructed by prison labour, and so long as the prisoners are engaged in this labour it is necessary to maintain a special prison camp for the purpose. The expenditure incurred in maintaining the Prison Camp is presumably balanced to some extent by savings on ordinary expenditure, but, so far as any additional expenditure is involved, it would appear proper that such expenditure should be charged to the ~~Third~~ Tramway Account.

Head 14. Medical Department.

The ordinary expenditure shows an increase of £4,000 chiefly owing to (1) the appointment of two new Medical Officers, and of two District Surgeons,

(2) the transfer of two medical officers from the Medical Special Expenditure-Sleeping Sickness vote.

(3) Expenditure in connection with the Medical Isolation Camp at Kisumu, the necessity for which is explained in the Governor's covering despatch.

As to the new expenditure provided for, the appointment of one new medical officer and two District Surgeons was sanctioned in Treasury letter No. 12400 of the 12th of August.

Govt./38656) In his despatch No. 629 of the 5th of November the Governor has applied for the appointment of one extra permanent and pensionable Medical Officer to travel and inspect the labour areas, and to see that the medical provisions of the Masters and Servants Ordinance are complied with. It is incumbent upon the Protectorate Government to look after the interests of the native population so far as may be possible, and the Secretary of State has no hesitation in recommending the appointment of a Medical Officer for this purpose. He will, of course, like all other medical officers, serve on probation for 3 years.

The salary of the Appointee would be £500. The salary of the Appointee would be shown as £400-20-00, and the appointment should be starred as pensionable. See Treasury letter No. 10694/11 of the 11th of October.

Treas. 32966/11 Special Expenditure shows a decrease of £800 due to the transfer of 2 Temporary Medical Officers to the permanent staff.

It is ~~permitted~~ desirable here to state that the Medical Report of the East Africa Protectorate for 1910 is of a very misleading nature as revealing a general lack of sanitary organisation in the Protectorate. The Advisory Medical and Sanitary Committee for Tropical Africa, to whom the Report has been referred, has strongly recommended that a sanitary service

What a Chief Sanitary Officer would do
 in regard to the East Africa Protectorate is
 a question of the Medical Department, but that
 in view of the sufficient number of labour
 force should be provided. The whole question is
 to be given careful consideration, and it
 may be necessary after a longer period in the year
 to apply to the Treasury for funds to
 give effect to the recommendation of the
 Committee.

Hospital

(3000) In his despatch No. 605 of the end of November Sir F. Gisvold states that he finds it necessary to increase the subordinate staff of the Medical Department as the Garrison at Moyale [is] daily increasing. The administrative station at Doina will have to be provided with medical attendance. He states just owing to their isolated position a medical man will have to be posted to each of these stations, and he has accordingly provided for ~~one~~ one Assistant Surgeon in the Estimates for 1911-12. In the same despatch the Governor states that he has also considered it necessary to make provision for another Nursing Sister so that the Staff of the European Hospital at Mombasa may be increased and means may be at hand to fill up vacancies caused by breakdowns of health.

heads and members of the staff proceeding on leave. The Secretary of State trusts that the Lords Commissioners will sanction both of these additions to the staff.

The remainder of the increase of £2,150 on this vote is chiefly owing to a large increase in the item "Medical and Surgical Stores" which, as explained in the Governor's covering despatch, is largely due to the supply of drugs which was taken over from the Uganda Railway some years ago and is now exhausted.

Head 16. Education.

Increases under Personal Emoluments are due to (1) the proposed appointment of an engineering instructor, which the Governor states is required to facilitate studies in engineering in the Railway Workshops, (2) the proposal to appoint one new Assistant for Nairobi Division "A" School ~~which~~, represented by the Governor to be necessary.

It will be seen that a salary of £200-10-00 has been provided for each of the two Assistants. No explanation is given why it is proposed to give the extra sum of £200-10-00 on present sanctioned, and enquiry will be made on this point.

With regard to the Nairobi and Mombasa

B. schools,

In schools, it will be observed that the Governor does not recommend that European masters should be appointed for Indian schools, and that he has made provision in the Estimates for Indian teachers. The Governor does not explain why Assistant teachers are required for the Mombasa School, and further enquiry will be made on this matter.

With regard to the Head Master of Mombasa "C" school, it will be remembered that the Governor recently asked for a salary of £400 per annum for this post on the ground that it was impossible to obtain a candidate with the necessary qualifications for less. The Treasury in their letter no. 18999/11 of the 2nd of October asked for further information ~~as to the necessity of so high a salary~~ ~~and con-~~ ~~sidered necessary~~, and the Governor was asked to report further on the matter. On the 2d of December a telegram was received from the Governor reporting that as a result of a meeting held with the Coast Parliamentarians he had come to the conclusion that one of the Assistant ~~the first~~ ~~one and a half~~ ~~one and a half~~ Commissioners would be best suited for the post ~~is~~ willing to accept the appointment, and that he was therefore proposing £150 plus £50 duty allowance and a provision for

3

post in the draft Estimates. But a further
telegram has now been received stating that
none of the Assistant District Commissioners
possessing the necessary qualifications will
accept the post, and that he must therefore
revert to his original recommendation that
a salary of ~~Rs. 1000/-~~ ^{should} be offered
to attract a suitable candidate. The
Governor asks that the latter may be
offered ~~Rs. 1000/-~~ ^{home} in March next,
when he will again raise the question fully.

In the meantime the Secretary of State would
propose that the provision for the post
inserted in the draft Estimates should

be omitted. It will be seen that a sum of £500
is asked for "to encourage Milford to undertake
the construction of a new bridge." The
Government estimate shows the cost of

[REDACTED]

44971

letter was addressed to the Treasury
on the 3rd January explaining the re-organization
of the military forces in the East Africa Pro-
tectorate and Uganda. It will be seen that,
as far as the East Africa Protectorate is concerned,
it is estimated that the reorganization will
result in the gratifying decrease in the vote of
£7635.

It is proposed, in view of the re-organi-
zation, that the share paid by the East Africa
Protectorate of the salaries of the Inspector-
General and his Staff Officers should be raised
one-third, to one-half, from £675 and the
expenses under Inspector General should accordingly
be increased by £275.

Two claims, amounting together to Rs17,000,
have been recently presented by the India Government
against the Protectorate Government in respect
of capitalised pensions on account of men of
the Indian Army stated to have been sent for
service in the East Africa Protectorate. The
expenditure of which a refund is claimed was incurred
in question were paid during the period
from 1896 to 1901, and, before dealing further
with the question, the Secretary of State has
enquired of the India Office why the claims have
not been preferred until now, although the
liability for them was incurred from 10 to 15
years ago. It would appear that the Protectorate
is properly liable for the payment of these claims.

It may be necessary to make provision to meet them during the forthcoming financial year.

Head 19 Miscellaneous Services.

The increase of £3,100 under this head is entirely due to the transfer of £100 for Stationery for Departments from £100 for the Official Gazette and Printing. The transfer would appear to be a proper one.

It will be observed that the Governor has inserted £100 for contribution to Water's Agency in anticipation of the Secretary of State's approval. The Protectorate pays at present £3,400, viz. £26,13.4 to the Agency, the amount ~~which~~ ^{has} been previously charged to the Contingency Vote of the Lieutenant Governor's Department and Secretariat. The Governor has recently proposed that the subscription should be increased to £100. The Secretary of State is not clear as to the grounds on which an increased subscription is required, and has asked the Governor for further information on the subject.

~~His Excellency~~ of State would propose that the sum of £100 should be allowed to stand provisionally ~~until~~ ^{having} ~~the~~ ^{final} report on the receipt of the further despatch promised by the Governor.

Head 20 Postage Agency.

As the Lord Commissioners are aware, proposals are under consideration for abolishing the Postage Agency and for entrusting the work hitherto performed by the Agency to a private Company.

Mar 19 1861

388

Some provision will be necessary
to enable him to proceed. In
the consideration of the respecting paper
afforded, under the terms of his contract
of his 15th of April 1860 with the Mayor
Soda Company Co., to inspect the
materials supplied funded by the
Company for the purpose of his construction
of the Hatch railway to ~~Lake~~ bridge
the amount agreed cannot be very
large, and the bacon should have
as little salt as possible. It is agreed
consequently to afford the payment

B

~~Comments~~ From the financial arrangements made in the draft Estimates

of the Agency, it would appear that it is not thought likely that it will be possible to introduce the new arrangements before the 1st April next, but further enquiry will be made of the Governor as to the present position of the latter.

Head 21. Post Office and Telegraphs.

The amalgamation of the Postal and Telegraph Departments has been approved in Treasury letter No A150/12 of the 5th of January. The various points raised in that Treasury letter will be dealt with in a separate letter later, and in the meantime it is only necessary to vary the financial provision made in the draft Estimates by providing an additional £10 as increment for Mr. Brighton, whose salary should be shown in future as £350-20-4d. - It will be observed that the Estimates include provision for an additional Junior Telegraph Engineer. In accordance with the opinion expressed in paragraph 3 of Colonial Office letter of the end of January, the salary of the new officer should be shown as £350-5s-0d.

The proposal to appoint two additional Female Postal Clerks and Telegraphists who reported to the Treasury in the letter from this Department of the 40th of September, no objection to their discharge was raised in Treasury letter dated the 10th of October, but Treasury approval has never been given.

0/36548
11
5/01/11

two new appointments, one ~~one~~ covering sanctioned amount, now be sought. No explanation is given of the proposed new appointment of a Female Accountant and enquiry will be made of the Governor on this point.

As regards the Female Postal Clerks and Telegraphists a footnote should be inserted as suggested by the Treasury in their letter

16/10/05 of the 30th of October, stating that the appointments are "pensionable though only for a limited period."

The ~~total~~ Expenditure under this Head shows an increase of £3,550. This increase is ~~now~~ accounted for by the proposals to erect a Wireless Station at Mombasa and to introduce Telegraph Communication between Kilifi and the Italian Wireless Station at Zanzibar at a total cost of £4,400. As stated in the letter from the Department of the 21st of January 1910 the Governor was authorised to insert ~~a~~ provision in the Estimates for 1910-11 for a Government Wireless Station at Mombasa to connect with Italian Consilium and Zanzibar, but he stated that he could not find the funds. The question of the erection of a wireless station at Mombasa has again come under consideration owing to the serious interruption of the cable between Mombasa and Zanzibar which ~~had~~ occurred in the spring and summer of last year. The second ~~interruption~~

10

interruptions lasted for a period of more than two months, and caused considerable delay of public and private business. Representations on the subject were made to the Secretary of State by the British Cotton Growing Association and by various Chambers of Commerce, who urged the importance of having a duplicate telegraphic service to East Africa with a view to preventing similar delays in future and recommended the construction of a line from Mombasa to Londolozi ^{and Ushaka} connect the East Africa telegraph system with the Sudan system. There are objections to this proposal with which it is unnecessary to trouble the Lord Commissioner ^{at present}, and, in the opinion of the Secretary of State, the installation of a station at Mombasa offers a better and more economical solution of the difficulty ~~before providing an alternative effective cable~~ ^{relieving the difficulties of} communication with Europe; the installation of a wireless station at Lamu would be of advantage for establishing communication with the Northern frontier. It is proposed, ~~that~~ ^{the} line is erected from Kisimayu to Gorwen, the Italian air line station in Italian East Africa. For military and administrative reasons it is highly important for the government to have ~~an~~ ^{the} ~~best~~ ^{most} ~~possible~~ ^{effective} means of maintaining such communication.

interruption. In fact for a period of more than two months, there was a continuous delay of public and private business. Representations on the subject were made to the Secretary of State by the British Cotton Growing Association and by various Chambers of Commerce, who urged the importance of having a duplicate telegraphic ~~service~~ ^{connection} to East Africa with a view to preventing similar delays in future and recommended the construction of a land line from Mombasa to London to connect the East Africa telegraph system with the Sudan system. There are objections to this proposal with which it is unnecessary to trouble the Lords Commissioners at present, and, in the opinion of the Secretary of State, the installation of a wireless station at Mombasa offers a better and more economical solution of the difficulty. Besides providing an alternative ~~effective cable connection~~ ^{means} of communication with Europe, the installation of a wireless station will bring the ~~country~~ ^{country} into advantage of establishing communication with the Northern frontier, if a line is proposed, a long line is erected from Kisimayu to Gedwe, the Italian wireless station in Italian East Africa. For military and administrative reasons it is highly important that the government departments be in ~~constant~~ ^{constant} communication with the Northern Province, and it is very difficult to devise ~~other~~ ^{any other} means of maintaining such communication.

4

390

communication, will attempt to arrange for a call
at his own system, and the Governor's office.
Indeed the Governor has already written to the In-
dian Office, and the Indian Office would
certainly have known of it. It is pointed out that the
GOVERNOR's covering can, above all else, be
eventually effective if the station is kept regularly open.
Goma should be at Lusaka again, the Governor
of a British station at Lumbwa will inform
him of a junction up or down the railway and
Corresponding road in East Africa. For his
these major developments rapidly confirming
that the Lomia-Jonquieres will establish one
connection made in the first est. after the
erection of a wire as stated. It follows that for
the erection of a telegraph line between Lusaka
and Goma, a small sum would suffice.

Hand 22. Railway Report etc.

The ordinary expenditure under 18
Lusaka's budget is £12,000; but against
this there is set up a sum of revenue of
£17,300. It will be assessed the rate
of expenditure whereby savings amount to
little more than £2,000.

A despatch has recently been received
from the Governor regarding the grant of
an additional month of salary to First Officers
and Second Officers in the Uganda Railways and
Porter Service. The Governor points out
that hitherto no authority has resulted from the
expenses of an additional scale, apart from

28

has been reasonably rapid owing to casualties in the ranks of the senior men, and also to the substantial additions to the fleet necessitated by the increase of traffic on the lake. Sir P. Girouard points out, however, that it is very possible that in future officers may have to serve for some years in their original grade before obtaining promotion, and his recommendation, therefore, is as follows: alterations in the rate of pay:

(a) for Chief Officers £600 - £500 per annum, instead of £400 fixed.

(b) for Second Officers £240 + £20,
instead of £240 fixed.

It is desired to endorse these recommendations. As the Loran Commissioners are aware, it is not the practice on the Mysore Railway to fix a scale of fixed annual increments, but increases of salary within the prescribed scale are only recommended for improved service.

It will be observed that provision is made in the draft Estimate for an additional Second Engineer for a Lake Steamer Service. The Governor has represented that, with the four lake steamers in commission, six Second Engineers will be permanently required. As the matter was stated by the Governor to be one of urgency, an additional officer has already been engaged and paid out the expenditure involved during the current financial year to be met from available

A separate letter has been addressed to the Governor on the subject of the provision for the settlers after Rollback Date.

General Rhonddus, and in that letter it has been explained that it will be necessary to provide a total sum of £280000 for the provision of the compensation of the properties in the draft Bill, for this object.

manner in which it is proposed to find the money to meet this expenditure is dealt with in the letter covering this memorandum.

Head 16. Agricultural Department.

The ordinary organization of the Welsh agricultural force of £2,391. This amount was not sent along the recommendations of the Minister of Agriculture to which he referred in his despatch, and the Secretary of State has been asked to inform him whether he is enabled to make no application for proposed additional amounts due to the Accountant General further information as to their necessity. In this connection reference is made to the Estimate for the services which be allowed to be paid leading to receipt of further information.

It will be observed that the provision for a Committee in connection with the Governor has been reported that he has failed to obtain from the settlers a guarantee to supply half the expenditure involved.

It is understood that the estimation for seeds for distribution to Native Americans is about £1000000.

possible to produce all the seed required for till purposes on Government farms, as last year it was hoped that it would be possible to do.

It will be seen that the Ecological and Veterinary Divisions have been separated in this year's Estimate.

A sum of £100 is asked for to provide for "expenses in connection with the production of serum". The recent outbreak of rinderpest in the Protectorate has shown the great importance of serum treatment in dealing with cattle diseases.

The special Expenditure under ~~the Police~~ shows a gratifying decrease of £216, or 10/- (1) a reduction of £110 on Quarantine Expenditure, and (2) the abolition of two ~~of the~~ members of the Veterinary Police. This has been reasonably rendered possible by the limitation of the outbreak of rinderpest.

Head 2. Forest Department.

It will be observed that it is proposed to show the Forest Department as separate in future.

The expenditure under this Head shows a decrease of £11, and largely so the abolition of the Forest Guards. In view of this it is deemed that the Censors & Valuers would not object to the proposal to disband the Forest Department of the National Agricultural Census.

Head 25 Game Department.

It will be observed that provision is made under this budget a additional assistance for proposed signature on Native Councils.

The Governor has represented in a separate communication to Congress that this Department consisting only of ten officers and a certain number of native agents is not sufficient for the needs of the Department, having regard to the large areas over which supervision is necessary. The Governor suggested in the year 1910-11 that the size of the Department should be increased to fifteen officers and twenty native agents, and he is of opinion that no one could it supervision which will be given to the proposed increase in the staff will adequately cover the additional expenditure involved. It is submitted that the game shooting unit has already formed the principal attraction for most of the proposed prospector's in the Province.

SOURCE

1911 STATE BUDGET FOR THE NATIVE COUNCILS. Game Department.

case remains the same for many years, and no increase in the Staff of the Department is required on this account, as it is considered advisable to discontinue shortly the system of Government purchases of iron from natives. The intention of the Government to discontinue ~~the production of~~ ^{the} native iron is at the end of the present financial year has been referred to in the notes in this Memorandum under Head 10 of Revenue, and it is proposed to make enquiry of the Governor General as to the date when the iron will be discontinued.

There is an increase of £274/- on this item, the most part due to (1) the raising of the scale of salary of the Chief Computer in Central Branch, and the appointment of two Computers and of two additional draughtsmen. (2) The fact that house allowances, hitherto charged under the Public Works Department, was now incurred ~~as~~ ^{on} a departmental charge.

(3) The raising of the Chief Computer's and of additional payment by the Government were sanctioned in Treasury letter No. 1227/11 of the 2nd of July last, and the payment of the additional drawal made very necessary in Treasury letter 1417/11 of the 15th of September.

The scale of salary of the Office Superintendent should be shown as Rs 100 - 200 - C. & G.

336

Head 28. Land Office.

The Secretary of State is unable to endorse the Governor's recommendation that the scale of salary of Mr. Campbell, the Assistant Land Officer, should be increased to £500 - £400 with £50 duty allowance, but he would recommend that he should be placed on the B-scale, viz. £400 - £20 - £500 with £40 duty allowance. This recommendation will involve the addition to the Estimates of £40 for duty allowance.

The appointment of a Clerk to the Land Board was sanctioned in measure after the end of the War of 1879.

Head 29. Public Works.

The Report shows an increase of £1571 on the Estimate for the present year, chiefly to an increase in the ordinary establishment.

The Governor of the Bank of England, Mr. Borth, in his Despatch, dated 20th November, 1881, to the Governor of the Bank of Australia, stated:

"The Governor in his Confidential Despatch No. 102 of the 5th of November raised the question of increasing the Engineer staff, and stated that he proposed to make provision for an increased staff in the graft if needed. It was not clear from the Governor's despatch on what ground an increase of the Engineering staff in the ordinary Public Works department was necessary, and it is observed that in the Estimates

for 1882

to
be
done

submitted no charge has been made in this subject. The explanation ~~is~~ ^{may be} that the additional engineers are needed for the various local works now in progress, and that provision for ~~—~~ has been made under the Estimates of the work for which they are required.

2d. 30. Public Works Department.

On this vote there is a no. increase of £1,392. Maintenance and Repair of Roads and Bridges shows an increase of £200 and Maintenance of Public Buildings an increase of £200. Under provision has been made for Maintenance of the latter in view of the same in their capital value. Against these there will be set a decrease of £1,000 under Officers and Guards and Allowances to the members. As has been mentioned above in Head 37, the arrangement has been made in ~~the~~ ^{the} Public Offices whereby House Officers, Clerks and Clerks in this house, ~~are~~ ^{are now} shown as departmental charges.

Public Works Extraordinary.

The total provision asked for under this vote is £45,814 which is an increase of £1,247 on the amount sanctioned for the current year.

Provision of £7,000 is inserted for the continuation of the Fairholme Drainage Scheme. It is not doubted that the proposed extension of

* Note. The passage in the

last page

38

the existing system is necessary, but it is proposed to ask the Governor for more detailed information as to the works proposed.

The Secretary of State has no hesitation in recommending to the Treasury the proposed provision of £6,000 for the commencement of new Government offices at Nairobi. As the Treasury were informed in connection with last year's Estimates, it is generally agreed that the present Government offices are a disgrace to the administration, and the provision of new Government offices is a matter of urgent necessity.

The sum of £1,470 is again inserted in next year's Estimates for a Government Bonded Warehouse at Nairobi. In their letter No. 15741, 1911 of the 31st of October, the Treasury stated that, subject to certain conditions, they were prepared to approve of the erection of the warehouse as provided for in this year's Estimates. This was communicated immediately to Sir P. Girouard by telegraph, but from the fact that provision for the Warehouse has been inserted in next year's Estimates, it appears that it has not been possible to commence the erection of the building this year.

Head 32. Abolition of Slavery.

The sum of £1,010 has been inserted in the draft Estimates, being the balance of the special grant of £40,000, for payment of compensation to slave holders. It will be observed that the possible provision of further funds for this purpose of paying compensation may require to be considered at a later date.

Head 33. Credit Lays Settlement.

It will be observed that the

Vote shews a total increase of £4,542, Sub-head D., Special Survey Expenditure, accounting for an increase of £3,253, and Subhead C., Arbitration Boards, £1,297.

Against the total estimated expenditure of £10,804 the Governor is only able to record an estimated revenue of £1,500 (item 9 under Head 3 of Revenue). From this it would appear that the hopes that Sir P. Girouard expressed in his despatch No. 176 of the 13th of April (a copy of which was sent to the Treasury on the 16th of May) that the application of the Land Titles Ordinance to the Island of Mombasa would render the scheme self-supporting have not been realised. Mr. Harcourt much regrets that the immediate financial results of the Coast land settlement are not more satisfactory, but it must be remembered that it is hoped that the clearing of the land titles will enable the Government to lease land to planters which could not otherwise be leased at all; and, as has already been stated in the letter from this Department of the 16th of May, Mr. Harcourt feels that, even were the financial results still less satisfactory than they are, it would be disastrous to abandon the work and perpetuate the present state of confusion as to the land titles. The Secretary of State fails, however, to understand why, so much larger a provision

provision for staff is required next year, he proposes to ask the Governor for more detailed information on the subject. In any case, it is doubtful whether it would be possible immediately to find suitable candidates to fill all the new appointments proposed. In the meantime it is suggested that the provision made under this head should be allowed to stand provisionally pending the receipt of further information.

Head 34. Loan Charges.

£2 '16 is provided for interest at 3% and sinking fund at 1% on £47,000, being the estimated advances during 1911-12 against the loan of £250,000.

With reference to paragraph 1 of the Governor's covering despatch an ordinance will be passed by the Legislative Council authorising the Governor to issue a warrant for the receipt of money to be sent by the Central Government to meet expenditure on the objects which have been arranged, and for the payment of interest on the sinking fund and a statement of anticipated expenditure on the various loan works should be included in the Estimates, as required by Colonial Regulation 252.

Head 35. Special Expenditure for Nagadi.

Provision is made under a head separate from the rest of the Estimates for this portion (£66,500) of the Special Grant of £350,000 which

it

59

it is proposed to spend next year on the improvement of the Uganda Railway in connection with the Lake Naivasha scheme. The expenditure is balanced by a corresponding receipt on the revenue side.

It may be convenient to append a table shewing the various adjustments and additions mentioned in this memorandum:-

Head 6.	Entertainment allowance to the Provincial Commissioner at Mombasa	£ 401 50
Head 6.	Personal allowance to Mr. Finsworth	50
Head 6.	Duty allowance to Chief of Customs	60
Head 8.	Duty allowance to Deputy Chief of Customs	40
Head 10.	Audit Department	75
Head 11.	Duty allowances to Magistrates	200
Head 14.	Analyst.	50
Head 16.	Engineering Instructor.	125
Head 18.	Increase of Protectorate's share of the Inspector General's salary	375
Head 21.	Increase of Mr. Creighton's annual increment	10
Head 28.	Duty allowance to Assistant Land Officer	40
Net total of adjustments		281 526
to which must be added the following increases -		
Head 6.	Increase on account of Tropical African Services Schemes.	2,365
Head 22 A.	Steamer	28,000
Net addition to the Estimates as submitted.		£30,991.

492

This addition has been taken into account in the letter covering this memorandum.

No. 2
No. 27

403

1. The sanctioned expenditure for current year

1911-12 £ 752,846

Less Remanet £ 10,000

£ 752,846

46,532

£ 706,314

2. The estimated revenue for 1912-13 is £ 755,184

The estimated revenue for 1911-12 is £ 620,273

or an estimated increase of £ 134,905.

3. Under the half and half principle we can utilise one half of this estimated revenue increase of £ 134,905 in new expenditure year 1912-13 so that no

£ 752,846 sanctioned expenditure 1911-12 we may add £ 67,952 making a total of

£ 856,198

for expenditure in 1912-13.

The draft estimates of expenditure submitted herewith total £ 856,198 (£ 755,184 less £ 11,010 remitted on Abolition of Slavery), or £ 28,700 more than is allowed under the half and half principle.

It is suggested that equilibrium be obtained by seeking sanction to meet the following expenditure out of surplus balances, on the understanding mentioned later:

(1) Wireless station at Mombasa and necessary telegraphic connection with it from wireless at Gobwee.

(2) Purchase of two Vans and for installation of one at Gobwee.

(3) Building Scheme Airco Government Buildings Scheme (portion)

7,800

2,000

£ 31,800

the application of the whole ~~amount~~ to reduction of
Grant in Aid - being reduced by £1,000 (i.e. £83,952
£850,000) and leaving £100,000 to be taken out of
balances.

245

2. Should the Government withhold the £10,000
balance of account Grant in Aid this year (a step
that would ~~bring~~ bring the state of our finances)
then the surplus of £100,000 for 1912 and 31st
March 1913 will be reduced by £100,000. The amount
of

20. The amount of £100,000 is to provide for
a complete re-organisation of our affairs in accordance with
the recommendations of the Commission, and to com-
plete the financial re-organisation of the
Tropical and Sub-tropical Dependencies. This
start has been made by stopping the grant for
Provincial Administration, and a sum of
£2,500 has been set down, and this has been set
apart for this purpose, as above. It is proposed
it is proposed to call on the various Departments
to pay their debts in the usual way, and
the Departments may be asked to consider
their financial resources of pay in their Colonies
and Protectorates, especially situated.

11. A sum of £80,500 for Special Expenditure for
readiness has been included, and the proposed expenditure
of that amount is balanced by a corresponding grant,
thus making no difference in the resultant figures.

12. In considering the application of the half
and half principle to this Protectorate it should be
remembered that the Railways, although by far the greatest
gross revenue earning Department, requires 60 per cent
to 70 per cent of any increase of revenue to cover
increased cost of earning that revenue, leaving only
half

half of 50 per cent of any increase to go towards any new expenditure on the general services of the Protectorate other than Railway. In this connection it might be permitted to compare the working of the half and half principle in East Africa with that of Uganda. As shown above the net result of say £100,000 increase in Railway Revenue in East Africa only means that a sum of £15,000 is available for new expenditure; in Uganda on the other hand, with a similar increase of Revenue, £50,000 would be available, less perhaps a small percentage for increased cost of collection.

406

15. A sum of £8,000 has been raised for to commence the new Public Offices Scheme; it is believed that the Secretary of State is fully cognisant of the present state of affairs, and it he concurs with the views already expressed that something should be done.

*circle A
1st November 1911*
14. In the attached sheets of detailed differences between current year's Sanctioned Estimates and the Draft Estimates for 1912-13 will be found explanation of each difference.

*its draft est.
and Budget Statement.*
15. Copies of the draft estimates for 1912-13 and the Budget Statement are also enclosed.

The Treasury,

Nairobi, 19th November 1911.


T. M. D.

Treasurer.

NOTE.

1.

Rent and Interest to H... the Sultan.

407

Date	Amount	Alteration		Explanation
		Increase	Decrease	
				No changes

Total \$12,000.

		Alteration.		
		Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Pestonjee J. Janta			24	Dead
J. Contractor			19	Dead
Sheikh Tiro bin Shakwe			28	Dead
Mr. J. Penruddocke	452			Uganda Railway - for service. C.O. Despatch of 3rd May 1911 M.P. 2405/10.
Mr. D. J. Wilson	234			Question of apportion- ment under consider- ation. The £234 is for total service in Africa and Uganda. Gone to C.O. Assistant Superintendent of Police retired. C.O. Despatch 29 of 27th January 1911.
Mr. G. M. L. Few	104			C.O. Despatch 181 of 27th March 1911.
Mr. A. J. Gracis	20			Police Clerk. C.O. Despatch 181 of 27th March 1911.
Mr. J. P. W. Pigott	11			C.O. Despatch 510 of 18th September 1911.
Mr. Walter Dyer	0			
				Net increase £861.

Carried forward

672

Pestonjee J. Mehta

64 Dead

J. Contractor

19 Dead

Sheikh Tiro b/o Shakuwe

88 Dead

Mr. J. Penru, oke

162 Uganda Railway
service, C.O.
of 3rd May 1933
N.P. 8405/10.

Mr. D. J. W.

234

Question of em-
ployment under con-
tract. The Esq.
for total service
in East Africa and
Uganda done to
Assistant
Superintendent
Police retired.
Despatch 29 of
January 1911.

108

Police Clerk,
Despatch 1st of
March 1911.

20

C.O. Despatch 510
15th September 1

Mr. Waliullah

11

Total 1 22671

Net Increase 2561

VOTE.

8

To His Excellency the Governor

409

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Bifford	675	111	
Chief Clerk & Stenographer	10		Normal increment
City pay for -do-	24		Governor's despatch No. 558 of 5th October 1911. <i>July 1912</i>
Chauffeur Mechanic for Motor Car	152		Chauffeur necessary, as on occasions when there is no AG. Governor's Major car is useless
			Total Personal Expenses £5,183.
Driver Chariot			
Contingencies including Uniform	20		Present provision inadequate.
			Total Other Charges £2,095.

~~VOTE.~~

Secretariat.

4

410

Rate.

Alteration.

Decrease

Explanation.

By forward

378

741

Duty Pay Chief Secretary	100		New appointment under new conditions w.c.o. Despatch 451 of 1st August 1911. Gov.
Travelling Allowance Secretary Native Affairs	40		New. In lieu of Duty Allowance.
1st Assistant Secretary	21		Normal increment.
2nd Assistant Secretary	20		do-
3rd Assistant Secretary	16		do-
Office Superintendent 2200 by 20 to 2000.			
Office Superintendent Allowance	40		50. New appointment, Non pensionable.
Allowance to Clerk Executive Council	25		Now separated; in 1911-12 lumped to gether as Clerk of Councils £50.
" " " Legislative Council	25		do-
Allowance to Clerk of Council			do.
Duty Allowance to Secretary Native Affairs			do
1 European Clerks £10 up to 20 to 2000	100		Now being shown as Travelling Allowance vide above.
House Allowances	40		Re-organisation on Chief Secretary being appointed, an introduction of Grade System
2 Clerks II grade	16		Normal increments
3 Clerks III grade	8		do-
4 Clerks IV grade	16		do-
Arabic Writers - grade	4		do-
10 Messengers & Office Boys	10		Rating of staff.

Dear Sirs

Dependencies

Provisions found in-
sufficient.

Secretariat.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B/for and Card Cabinet for Card system	1612	271	To commence Card system in registration of correspondence.
Train Port Passages	30		Estimated requirements for 1912-13
" Local travelling Travelling Allowances	40		200 Local travelling anticipated (No limit, Government).
2 Typewriters			Required for increasing work in office.
			Year end in 1911
			Capital of Vol. £2000.
Card folder	1368	33	

"Official Gazette" Printing and Stationery.

412

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/fixed	1488	586	
Assistant Printer £180 by £10 to £250.	180		Owing to great increase of work in Printing Office an Assistant Printer is absolutely necessary.
14 Assistant Compositors (2 4th grade & 12 5th grade)	738		New grading & New Compositors at £1.30 per mensem and will result inaving overtime.
11 Assistant Compositors (2 4th grade, 6 5th grade and 3 6th grade)			
6 Bookbinders	880		
7 Bookbinders	192		Under reduced in increased per members who draws no time allowance.
Press Hands	100		Another Press Hand; 2 boys and normal increments.
Printing	2,800		Personal Equipments 2821.
Purchase of Type & Upkeep &c. machinery	160		£2500 transferred to vote 19 Miscellaneous
Electric Power for Motors	85		£180 for purchase of new Printing Machine (Bremner Wharfdale). Upkeep decreased by £30.
Electric Power for Motors and purchase and erection of new motor	70		do be required for the new machine. Estimated cost £28, and £18 extra for electric power.
Transport and Travelling	20		Estimated require- ments
Contingencies	50		do
Overtime to Staff	100		Will be saved by increased staff vide above.
B/fixed	396	4041	Total Other Charges £1320

413

Comparative Statement of Expenditure under G. Provincial Administration, 1911-12-1912-13.

Province	Actual Expenditure		Draft Estimate 1912-13		Actual 1911-12	Final Estimate 1912-13	Total Increase or Decrease 1912-13 over 1911-12 1911-12
	Personal Expenditure	Other Charges	Personal Expenditure	Other Charges			
Army Staff	66,993	8,061	59,719	2,930	59,926	49,842	7,254
Office of Secretary	7,190	2,915	7,095	2,101	10,375	10,435	680
Colonial	1,759	1,921	1,151	1,654	3,829	3,434	-395
Dublin	1,162	2,447	1,501	2,209	6,902	4,500	-2,402
Kerry	6,044	790	1,194	1,816	784	4,500	1,557
Waterford	6,373	1,475	1,985	1,529	8,159	4,057	2,238
Limerick	5,167	6,190	5,482	2,472	5,525	2,470	105
Sligo	1,780	2,180	2,335	2,767	5,850	8,800	510
Northern Star District	2,162	1,267	2,370	3,001	2,425	2,677	252
	56,070	19,100	60,769	101,437	77,175	64,224	8,056

VOTE.

**Provincial Administration,
General Staff,
Personal Increment.**

114

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	

11 District Commissioners at £400	12,400		Increased staff necessary for de- velopment of Pro- tectorate and addi- tional sanctioned.
12 District Commissioners at £400	12,400		
17 Assistant District Com- missioners at £350	11,750		C.O. Dispatch 10,110 of 20th October 1911
11 Assistant District Com- missioners at £350	12,350		Includes £70 per month allowance to Dr. Stone.

Provincial Clerks.

4 European Clerks	180		Under estimate cur- rent year of £80: Increments £50 (8 at 10 and Mr. Hall £20 for 1911-12 and 1912- 13).
1 End grade clerks	70		Normal increments.
14 3rd grade clerks	140		Normal increments £44
27 4th grade clerks	470		
			Mr. Provincial Com- missioner, Seyidie, wants one Relief clerk (to take place of those transferred and going on leave) at £84; but land re- quires one at £80. Relief Clerk; Pro- vincial Commissioner Naivesha requires 2 one for Relief Clerk and one for work in connection with new land Reserve both at £78; Provincial Commissioner, Tana- land one, and pro- vision has been made for one at £62. The rest of the increase £108, is due to nor- mal increments.
12 5th grade clerks	140		An increase of 3. Provincial Commis- sioner, Seyidie, asks for one additional for Nakuru (relief at £48, owing to increased work in connection with Post and Telegraphs,

6/Forward

29888 20/1

Item	Increase		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Bidward	29834	28671	Land Settlement and Survey, Provincial Commissioner, Ikenba, salary for one at Ikenba at £40; there is an Assistant District Commissioner at that station whose load of judicial and other clerical work is to be performed, no clerk at present, Provincial Commissioner, Igala, asks for £100 at Embo, the extra work greatly increased, books to be kept for Police and Gaol; postal work due to opening of stations to the North. Clerks still due for Embo.
Duty allowances to Native Tele. post office r			
Traveling Allowance to Native Tele. post office r			
14. VI Province r			
Personal Allowance to Mr. Secretary			Small increments to officer in Province and one extra clerk for Northern Frontier District at £10.
			Claire to be promoted to 1st grade. A personal allowance recommended by the Provincial Commissioner, concurred in by the previous Treasurer and Secretary, Native Affairs. He has over 15 years service.
Total Personal Allowance General Staff	£52,718		
			An increase of £2,781.
General Secretary Staff			

Item	Alteration.		Explanation.
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B/forward	30051	28311	
2 Office boys		8	New grading
Gun Registrar (3rd grade)		8	New appointment on minimum salary.
Cashier (3rd grade)		8	A 4th grade clerk doing the work. Salary provided for a 3rd grade.
Typist and Accounts Clerk (3rd grade)	415		Normal increment
Assistant Inspector of Buildings		12	New appointment on lower salary.
3 clerks 5th grade	68	(B)	Increase of 8 formerly shown under Inspectors Market Masters &c, vide below.
Assistant Gun Registrar (5th grade),	48		To meet wishes of Public and Customs Provincial Commissioner send Gun Registration Clerks to Kilindini when ships arrive with passengers to avoid delay justified by convenience to passengers and Mombasa Revenue, Mombasa Office had to be closed on such occasions.
4 Office Boys	41	(A)	Formerly under Inspectors &c. infra.
Inspectors, Market Masters &c.		127	See (A), & (B) above.
Mombasa Native Administration			
Followers, Clerks &c.	10		To provide an Office Boy for Assistant Collector's Office, Mombasa.
Total (Mombasa)	25,000		

B/forward 30245 28266

Provincial Administration,

417

Province of Seyidie (Malindi).

Item	Alteration.		Explanation.
	Increase. Rs.	Decrease. Rs.	
<i>B forward</i>	30220	28166	
3 Office boys	1		Regarding
Swampy Village Taxinity at Rs. 10 per person	25		In accordance with Ag. Principal Medical Officer's recommend- ations for the better- ing of the sanitary conditions in Malindi.
Impigator	1		
2 Interpreters (1 at Malindi and 1 at Voi: one at Kilifi and Mombasa)	4		As increase to Inter- preter Malindi.
Chief Inspectors Village Headmen	8	112	This item appeared last year but was disallowed. Only re- muneration at present head man receives is but Tax commission and a few rupees yearly out of Presents to Chiefs. This leads to fines that go into the pockets of those extracting them. Pro- vincial Commissioner recommends salaried headmen rather than paying commissions from Tax collection increasing.
Taita District.			
Head Inspectors	12		Provincial Commission- er has allowed ten men at Rs.15 per person for Taita, and one man at Rs.25 per person for Uvete. Provincial Commis- sioner considers neces- sary. Present rates insufficient to obtain good men.
2 Cart drivers and Bullockmen at Rs.15 per person	24		Required for supply of water at Voi Station. On medical grounds: inadvisable Police & Station Staff to get water from swamp.
<i>C forward</i>	302608	28176	Local Personal Equip- ments Payable 27722.

VOTE.

Province of Administration,

Province of Seyidie. Other Charges

18

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B forward	30408	28466	
Rewards and gratuities	5		Small increase necessary.
Badges for Headmen	10		
Fire Annals	120		
Transport and Local Travelling	20		Present provision insufficient.
Purchase of Livestock, Cattle, Etc.			
Bicycles, repairs to	12		
Busi. covering Yer	26		Medical Officer recommends busi. being cleared round station
Busi. clearing Native quarter Muhara	27		
Food for labourers and repatriation expenses	100		Recommended by Secretary Native Affairs. Any complaints have been registered as to the state in which labourers return home.
Busi. clearing Sutum	25		
			Total Other Charges (Seyidie) £. 161.

Forward

30408 28650

12

Provincial Administration, Province of Tengaland,
Personal Encumbrances.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
By forward	30,688	28,670	
3 Interpreters	16		An additional one required for Banjuri.
4 Office boys	3		
Village nominees	75		Ref to Aut Tax commision not being paid to Poloma Karukawa Chiefs. Not being paid salaries.
Bat Counters	51		Special warrant issued current year. Extra provision necessary to ensure better enumeration.
4 Tribes	38		Inadvertently omitted in 1911-12 estimates. Special warrant issued.
5 total bands	86		Sweepers now shown separately.
2 Swe. men	25		
Nari, Jaza and Siya	20		
Adar or Klunge	10		
20 Clerks, Clerks &c.	68		Provision made for current year. Special Warrant issued.
Alkidas of Kiri & Kipini	4		For Alkidas of Kiri & doing excellent work. Also doing registration of Mohammedan Marriages and Divorces.
			Total Personal Encumbrances (Tengaland) Rs. 102.
C/	30,688	28,670	

Provincial Administration, Tanaland Province, Other Charges.

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B/foward	30906	28706	
Org.ervancy Charges Township of L.M.S.	200		A special warrant issued 1911-12 for this amount. Receipts from fees will cover this expenditure.
Transport Travelling Allow- ances	39		Present provision ins- ufficient.
Transport Carriage of Goods	27		Due to all species being insured.
Typewriter and repairs	32 -2		Old ones require re- pairing badly and one new one required.
			Total Other Charges (Tanaland) £1,554 <i>ii</i>
6/foward	30906	28706	

Personal Imoluments.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Bf. forward	31.00	28.90	
Interpreters	41		It is proposed to increase the salary of the Interpreter at Iganga.
Messengers	17		To provide for two new second grade messengers. This being paid out of savings on messengers and interpreters.
Carpenters	40		
Station Lands	37		Sir Excellency decided that owing to the difficulty in getting porters at Kyambura and Lachalan there should be a permanent staff of porters instead of Station Lands. Local Travelling vote increased.
Carpenters			Small increases to carpenters at new stations.
Ntigma wa Tanga			By arrangement made with Macmillan and Sons, expenditure will be entirely covered by receipts.
Mgungu wa Tanga			
Temporary clerical assistance	38		Payment by salaries now consolidated in 1912-13 to Clerks for out Tax collection work. These two items now included in new item below.
But Counters for Farm Areas	60		
	86		Unnecessary in 1912-13.
			Proposed to appoint a Chinese to do this work hitherto collected by Farmers who were paid commission amounting to £34. Farmers themselves have failed for Government to collect the tax, so needed.
Bf. forward	34.30	28.92	

Personal Emoluments.

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase Rs.	Decrease Rs.	
B/found	31306	28968	added to Other Charges for travelling expenses for proposed collector). For an Administrative Officer to collect would be a waste of time and money.
Post Counters	25		In the past constant trouble about payment of these men. Work is arduous and from experience it is plain that men will not work for any length of time for less than Rs.25 per mensem. Increase necessary to keep present staff in service.
Salaries of Head-men and Chiefs for Jip and Salt Tax collection	1100		Formerly paid by commission at rate of 50 percent.
Subsidy to annually	80		
" " memo	15		
			Total Personal Emoluments (Jharkhand) 28351

C/found 31306 28968

Provincial Administration, Ukiemba Province, Other Charges

	Allocation		
	Increase	Decrease	Explanation
Rewards and gratuities	6	0	
Cost of demarcating Trading Centres and erection of Bencoms.	142	200.37	This work is to be done in 1918-19
Expenditure of Taiti, Patsinera	6	0	Necessary to keep up communication with outlying tribes
Expenditure of Sub. Collector Tax Area Areas	84	0	See note under Personal Equipment.
Transport and Local Travelling	229	0	Partly due to engagement of permanent Staff of Beaters at Machakos and Kyambu, and also due to travelling on account of Sub. Tax collection in Kitui District. Also for officers generally travelling during the year.
Transport Travelling Allowances	87	0	Larger amount of travelling.
Carts, Livestock and Staff	17	0	Both Maralal and Kitui now have their own transport carts and staff.
Food for labourers and remuneration expenses	12.75	0	Provision inadequate.
Improvement of grazing area in Kyambu Native Reserve	0	0	Director of Agriculture is of opinion that this is the lowest amount for cutting down bush on area of 1000 acres to be done for.
Total Other Charges (Ukiemba)	32,898	370.00	

Alteration.

Increase. £.
Decrease. £.

Explanation.

B/forwards

33108 29052

5

Regrading

24

Vote was reduced 1911-12. Station cannot be kept in sanitary condition required by Medical Department; this principally applies to Embu where prisoners are few and water at a great distance.

Salaries to Chiefs and men for hut Tax collection

Hut counters

Allocated at 5 per cent on Rs. 600,000, estimated tax 1912-13.

Port and Huts now have register of all huts

Port Bell Conservancy.

4 Corporals at Rs. 8	32
6 Guards at Rs. 4	24
2 Sweepers at Rs. 47-	94
1 Sweeper for camping ground	8
4 Porters for water at Rs. 4	16
1 Market Master at Rs. 10.	10

5

20

8

18

6

8

104

36

100

32

52

480

It is hoped that the fees leviable under the Township Ordinance (estimated at 289) will be sufficient to meet this.

Subsidy to Chief Kapuri

" " Wambugo	36
" " Kibala bala	100
" " Kitmai	32
" " Kapu	52
" Various Chiefs	480

Total Personal Imoluments Kenya 1912-13

Official 33108 29052

Provincial Administration, Kenya, Other Charges.

425

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Refund	54.92	26996	
Conservancy Charges			For Refund, same to be covered by estimated receipts under Township Ordinance.
Upkeep Fort Hall and other stations	35		To light main road one mile long where Government offices are situated and where cash is kept. This sign applies Amba and Mefu.
Postards and gratuities			In view of salaries to be paid
Contingencies	20		Many items now referred to this: Boxes for cash, typewriters repairing etc.
Properties to Chiefs	40		In view of salaries paid to Chiefs
Typewriter	22		A new one is required
Transpor. Local Travelling	50		New tents required.
			Total Other Charges £1,810

Officed of San. Secy.

Item	Movement		Explanation
	Increase -	Increase +	
Office boys	7	10046	1 more required for GOMBA.
Cadis or Gobwen	4		Proposed to increase to 220.
Gillowers, Clerks &c.		4	
Station Bands		15	
<u>Conservancy Kismayu & Garwen</u>			
2 Clerks at Rs.20 per mensem and Rs.10 per mensem		2	
4 Sweepers at Rs.12 per mensem	3d		Was "Suspense ac- count". Now provi- sion made for ex- penditure and Rec- eipts. Estimated Expenditure £101. Receipts £103. Reg- leviable under Township Ordinance.
Total Personal Movements, Jubeland, Alask			

Off hand

Total Personal Movements, Jubeland, Alask

Provincial Administration, Jubaland, Personal Emoluments.

126

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Office boys	2	2	1 more required for Gashe.
Cadi of Gotwen	4		Proposed to increase to £20.
Wolbwerk, Clerk &c.	4		
Station Hukle	15		
Conservancy Kiamayu & Gotwen			
5 Clerks at Rs. 20 per mensem and Rs. 10 per mensem	24		Was "Suspense" ac- count, was provi- sion made for ex- penditure and Rec- ceipts. Estimated Expenditure £101. Receipts £105. Ages available under Township Ordinances.
4 Sweepers at Rs. 18 per mens- sem	8		
			Total Personal Emolu- ments, Jubaland, £1872
<i>Forward</i>			

Provincial Administration, Jubaland, Other Charges.

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B/forward	32408	30,065	
Conservancy Charges	39		See note under Personal Emoluments.
Typewriter	83		Required for Gobwan. The Assistant District Commissioner now uses his own.
			Total Other Charges Jubaland <u>£1,587.</u>
			<i>G/forward</i>

VOTE - 6.

Provincial Administration, Nyanza, Personal Emoluments.

428

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase.	Decrease.	
R. f. general	31470	30065	
10 messengers			Regrading
Station Master	168		Vote cut down too low last year. Great difficulty in keeping stations in sanitary condition - Kiamu & Ijumia require special attention in view of incultivation.
Native Agents	4		
Market Master	16		
Int. Counter	27		
3 Registrars of the Nyanza Marriages and Deaths	44		Increase by one far Sir.
Salaries to Legation and Clerks	79		Present number of equerries that can be provided out of present provisions (six) is inadequate. Receipts from Tax collection £5000 more in North Raymonds alone.
Tribal retain	76		
Subsidy to Nyanza by Mr. Lydon	40		Necessary to bring some uniformity in salaries, subsidies deleted.
" " Andrew Lydon	40		Present amount insufficient to pay all employed in the districts.
" " Arap Gheno	40		
Military Conservancy.			
Clerk VI grade	4		Normal increment.
			Total Personal Emoluments Nyanza £5,452.
O. J. M.	35949	30229	

Provincial Administration, Nyanga. Other Charges.

479

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Boys	2,742	2,733	
Clothing for Chiefs and Headmen		50	
Transport Local Travelling	100		
" Travelling Allowances	75		Present amount proves insufficient. Increase due to flat Tax collection.
Carriage of Goods	50		
Cart Staff	50		Provincial Commissioner wishes to introduce cart transport in South and North Kavirondo districts.
Total Other Charges Nyanza	36,401	36,399	

Provincial Administration. Naivasha Province.

Personal Encumbrances.

Item	Allocation.		Explanation.
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B. Forward	26204	20522	
Interpreters	12		Six Interpreter required at Jasin Fishu, and one Interpreter (£12) for Southern Masai Reserve.
10. Office Days at various rates			Regarding and one day for new station Southern Masai Reserve.
Sweepers			1 more sweeper for proposed new station at Jasin Reserve.
Station in Land	210		1 headman at Rs. 17 per month and 18 pounds at Rs. 9 per month will be re- quired for new station.
Hut Counters	80		2 more hut counters required in 1918-19.
Subsidies to Chiefs and Head- men			Subsidies deleted and set aside for Turkana Chiefs.
Subsidies to Chiefs			See new item material to chiefs.
			Total Personal Encumbrances, Naivasha £2225

6/Jan 36/1918

VOTE. 5.

430

Provincial Administration, Naivasha Province.
Personal Incrementments.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase Rs	Decrease £	
Interpreters	13		Suk Interpreter required at Uasin G'shi, and one Interpreter (likewise) for Southern Thesi Reserve.
10 Office Boys at various rates	8		Regrading and issue boy for new station Southern Thesi Reserve.
Sweepers	2		1 more sweeper for proposed new station Thesi Reserve.
Station Lances			Redman at Rs.17 per messenger and 12 days wages per messenger will be required for new station.
Post Counters	40		Post office counters required in 1949-50
Salutes to Chiefs and Headmen	276		Salutes to be added in CBO for Indian Chiefs.
Subsidies to Chiefs	138		See new item addition to Chiefs.
			Total Personal Emoluments, Naivasha 1225

61/22 - 16283 3079

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Postage	36792	30579	

Rewards and gratuities.

On new station

Contingencies

Wages required.
New station.

Emergency charges

To improve the sanitary conditions of the townships of Naivasha and Nakuru. The small staff at Nakuru Medical Officer considers provision necessary.

Transport local

To proposed new station in Southern Mombasa

Travelling Allowances

Purchase and upkeep of live stock, carts, etc.

Food for horses and for patrolling of native police.

Station house

For construction
of station house

Total other charges
Naivasha £8,152.

Item	Allocation		Explanations
	Increase	Decrease	
18 forward	31878	30670	
Interpreters at various rates	156		2 Amharic writer and Interpreters at Rs.5 per annum for Moyale and Banessa. Rate high but unable to procure men at lower rate, based on Adig Ababs rate. A saving of Rs.5 made on other interpreters.
Intelligence Officer	68		Not required - probably abolition of post.
4 Abyssinian Mail Riders	5		To employ 8 men at Moyale and Banissa.
4 Lance Corporals at Rs.30 per man/men	20		Lance Corporal is now required at each of the 4 stations where men are employed who were hitherto concentrated at Marsabit.
40 Askaries	64		Decrease due to Lance Corporals vide above.
50 camel drivers at Rs.12 per person	898		To meet new conditions of new transport in the Province. This year's figures only to meet civil transport requirements under existing conditions while of Military and Civil Transport and Supply has to be dealt with.
Subsidies to Chiefs:-			The insertion of these subsidies is covered by making a reduction of the amount (2000) under item "Provisions & Subsidies" (A) "Practices to Chiefs" (B) "Contingencies". As heavy demands are being made on time and goodwill of the Chiefs to provide subsistence etc.
Gaffo - Guitardha Rs.80 p.m.	18		
"Maihi Kuno "	16		
Allan Foo - Ogle Rs.50 p.m.	24		
Selam - Ross Rs.50 p.m.	16		
Chark - Ali Abd. Rs.50 p.m.	24		
Salih - Ali Abd. Rs.50 p.m.	16		
Salih - 2 Chiefs at Yekkele + Rs.25 each = Rs.50/-	40		
Assisted under above chiefs at Rs.10 per month.	0		
Total Permanent Investments Northern P. District. £2670.			

6 forward

38278 30670

VOTE.

Provincial Administration Northern Frontier District - 433

Other Charges.

Allegation:

Item:

Amount:

Decrease:

Explanation:

Rewards and gratuities

£10

Presents to Chiefs

100

Contingencies

50

Typewriter

25

Transport Log & Travelling

273

Travelling Allowance

158

Carriage of goods

72

Station for Station Staff

" " Transport Corps

Allowances for Transport and
Station Staff

478

To provide for
subsidiary vide
Parliamentary Complain-

ts. It has been
decided to provide
for tent
camp equipment etc.
Officers live in
tents made of canvas
which is to be destroyed
through wind and tem-
perance, and last one
year. They will have to
provide for all arti-
cles required in
connection with
the porters
and also for all
expenses for
Surveyor, the for
Maj. Commissioner,
specie of transport for
the Goldite Minera-
lizing Company.

Based on station per
month for six officers
and 7 clerks.

Allowance voted in budget
last difficult
to control due to
breakdowns etc.

1st Increase two £1000
clumped together and

2nd increase (£165) ne-
cessary. Present provi-
sion absolutely ins-
ufficient. Supplementary
expenditure will
have to be added for
the current year.

Total Other Charges
Northern Frontier
District £2,801.

Officer 39th Dec 1950

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Estimated	Decrease	
		£	

Bf 3924 21/12

Tanaland			
To start new station	250		
Upper Rand			
Temporary Station Pales	200		
" " Gardsra	100		
" " Cafmady	200		
Northern Frontier District			
Water tanks, welling No.	250		

Treasury . Personal Imoluments.

435

Upon	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase.	Decrease.	
		2075	
Treasurer (\$700 by \$25 to \$200)	\$25		New appointment in new scale.
Treasurer (\$800 by \$25 to \$400) 1674	\$25		
Duty pay for -d- -d- 1200-	60	70	New scale
1st Deputy Treasurer (\$500 by \$25 to \$600)	\$25		Normal Increase
Asst. Treasurer (\$600 by \$1 to \$1400)	\$13		Normal increase and from \$200 to \$400 to reflect higher scale and increment in ministerial appoint- ments and also in accordance with pro- posed test.
2nd grade clerks	4		Normal increase
3rd grade clerks	22		1 to 10 referred to Police \$100 per month increment etc.
4th grade clerks	30		Due to increase from various \$11, Normal scale and etc.
5th grade clerks	4		Normal increase
1 Carpenter and packer	20		
2 Money Changer	2		
Police Allowance to Clerks	18		Rearrangement or disposal of govern- ment officers
			Total Personal Imo- lumental £8,130

Officer 16307296

VOTE.

29

Treasury Other Charges

436

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Bicycles	40.00	5.96	
Contingencies & Uniforms	5		
Conservancy rates			Provision insufficient and a new bicycle required for passengers
Transport Carriage of Goods	50		
Typewriter	23		Required for Treasury Officer, Mombasa.
			Total Other Charges 11.015

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
1. B. Ins.	40129	22948	
deputy chief of Customs £400 by £20 to £420	400		New appointment
2 Assistants £250 by £10 to £260	685		Re-organisation. 1 Assistant to be abolished and a Deputy Chief appointed.
3 Assistants £250 by £10 to £260	515		
4 Assistant £250 by £10 to £260	260		
European Storekeeper and Comptee Examiner	10		Normal increment
5 1st class clerks	10		
6 2nd class clerks	8		Normal increment
7 3rd class clerks	94		An increase of one clerk.
8 4th class clerks	106		An increase of one clerk of £64 and balance of £44 due to incremental increments on grading.
9 5th class clerks	100		An increase of two clerks at £50 each.
10 6th class clerks	278		An increase of one clerk at £10 each; balance for increments on grading.
11 Steam crane engineers	8		
12 Stokers	4		
13 Custom Servants & porters			
European Inspector £280 by £10 to £290	10		Normal increment
Assistant Inspector	48		It is proposed to replace the present Assistant Inspector by a Jemadar and to appoint a new Assistant Inspector at £80
Assistant Inspector	80		
Jemadar	48		
1 1st Class Sergeant	4		
2 2nd Class Sergeants	6		
3 1st class Corporals	25		1 New appointment

Personal Instruments

438

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase A	Decrease B	
B/fines 42258 3374			
4 2nd class Corporals	40		2 New appointments at \$10 each.
6 1st class Lance Corporals	18		1 New appointment at \$18
15 2nd class Lance Corporals	17		1 New appointment at \$17
23 1st class Lance corporals	10		1 New appointment at \$10
24 2nd class Lance corporals	48		8 New appointments at \$14 each
35 3rd Class Watchman	64		4 New appointments at \$16 each
18 4th Class Watchman	64		4 New appointments at \$16 each
19 5th Class Watchman	10		1 New appointment at \$10
Boatmen for watch on boats and Trolley Boys			
Total Personal Instruments \$10,555.			

Item.	Alteration.		Explanation.
	Increase. \$	Decrease. \$	
Import of coal & stores grain, boat and plant.	60	60	Increased demand of these items.
Drawn for watchmen and boats	80		
			Total Other Charges 62,300
			Off account

VOTE.

Port and Marine Personal Employment.

440

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Increase %	Decrease %	
<i>B. for.</i>	4.72	4.24	
Send Clerk and Cashier	0		
Clerk and Storekeeper	8		
Grade (4th grade)	4		Normal increments.
Dhow Registrar	4		
Inspector of Dhow	4		
<i>C. for.</i>	12		
Lighthouse keeper & lunch	8		
Womans	4		Suggested small increases.
Deck hands			
Lighthouse keeper and signal men	1		
Signalmen	4		
Painters	4		
Office boy	1		Graded.
Dhow Registrar	4		Normal increment.
Dhow Inspector	24		Charged against contingencies in 1911-12.
<i>D. for.</i>			Total personal employment 28.50.
Other charges			
Contingencies	20		Dhow Inspector's salary and 624 now put under Personal Employment but no more required.
Transport and Travelling	55		Reduced to 515 in current year originally 550.
Travelling allowances			
Carrier of Goods			Other charges

B. for. 4.72 4.24

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Malindi 6 Boat Boys	12,884	32,020	63
Malindi and Takwaungu 6 boat boys	70		
Tanaland.			
Engineer, Mombasa	2		Small increase recommended by Port Officer.
Lands Peasant crews	15		Coxswain, D. Lane of Rs. 2 per day recommended by Provincial Commissioner, Tanaland. Many years service.
1. Ambari and Tana River	12		New appointment. Is absolutely necessary for supervision of Government panoes coming down Tana River.
Mahotha	8		Only Rs. 12 required. Section 28 covers increase to Mahotha.
7 Deck hands			Recommended by Provincial Commissioner Jubaland. As saved in above.
Coxswain	1		Small increase. It is saved on boat boy via 1170.
18 Boat Boys	196		Coxswain Kismayi recommended by Provincial Commissioner Jubaland.
19 Boat Boys	187		Rs. 12 will be sufficient. As saved via above.
			Personal implements Boats and Launches. Rs. 150.

61 pages 43/70- 36292

VOTE.

Boat and Launches

Boats and Launches
Other Charges.

142

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase.	Decrease.	

B. forward 43170 36292

Upkeep and repairs to boats,
launches and transport charges

Province of Seyidie 5

" Tanaland 108

Provision found in
adequate in 1911-12.
Increase necessary.

Other charges 710

67 forward 43274 36295

5495

VOTE. 9a. Port and Marine

Special expenditure. Boats and Launches.

443

Item.	Alteration:		Explanation.
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B. Ferry	1,3277	34.76	
New Ferry Boat K.L. 1000	54	54	Old ferry boat worn out.
New boat for Arthur's Harbour	150		
New Ferry Boat Kipini			New one is necessary. Provincial Comis- sioner's permission.
Replating Hull S.1 " "	50		
New steam launch to	50		
Total	46117	34.72	Governor's despatch No. 545 of 20th September 1911.

VOTE, 98

444

Port and Marine - Special Expenditure

Post Office

Introduction.	Explanation.
Incubation.	Hatching.
Incubation.	Hatching.

B-100-32432

Boeing 747-400 1:144 Scale Diecast Model Airplane by Daron Worldwide Trading

Point Dufour reports
unnecessary to enclose
vessels to get out
but the harbour will
not endanger or delay.

卷之三 2659

Audit Department

445

Personnel Emoluments.

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Local Auditor	80		
3 Assistant Auditors (SMO) by £10 to £400	60		Normal increments
5 Clerks 3rd grade	12		
3 Junior Clerks 4th grade	84		One additional clerk mentioned in Colo- nial Office Despatch 450 of 6th September 1911 for Railway accounts. Lucas
2 Junior Clerks 5th grade	52		Colonial Office 17/9/12 Despatch 450 of 6th September
<u>Other Expenses</u>			
Transport Passages	129		
Traveling			
Purchase of one bicycle	10		More officers' clarks due for reav- al provision for current year undersigned
Contingencies			
<u>London Charges</u>			
Total Other Charges	8776		
Total London Charges			
<u>Contributions Due</u>			
£1500 in 1911-12. Increase of contribu- tion due to extra clerk for Railway Audit.			
Total of vote £6280 less Railway contribution £1500			

NOTE. 11. Legal Departments
 | Judicial
 | Personal Emoluments.

446

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Principal Judge		300	
Second Judge		700	
Third Judge		600	
Chief Justice	1000		
" " Duty Pay	1.		
First Puisne Judge	800		
" " " Duty Pay	70		
Second Puisne Judge	740		
" " " Duty Pay	70		
5 magistrates at £4.00 by £20 to £500			Appointments on minimum.
Deputy Registrar of High Court	10		
Cashier and Assistant	12		Normal increment.
Clerk to the Sheriff	12		Increment increased from £8 to £12 p.m.
3rd grade clerk	84		Normal increments.
4th grade clerks	24		
5th grade clerks			New appointment on minimum.
6th grade clerks	16		Normal increments.
18 Process servers and messengers		887	Staff readjusted. Vide infra.
18 Process Servers	168		
21 Trolley Boys, Punkins Boys, Sweepers and Labourers	170		Increase in number due to reduction by 5 in Process Servers and Messengers and one more. No increase in emoluments.
80 - 600 odd - 100 - 250			Total personal emoluments added.

VOTE. 11

Leg. & Departments
JUDICIAL
Other Charges.

447

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Bicycists	40		
Legal Libraries	50		
Fees to Counsel	50		
uniform for Office, trials boys etc.	20		
Transport Passen-	80		Larger number of men due for leave in July is than ordinary
Carriage of Goods	10		
Bicycle	10		
Safe	25		New safe required for Nairobi Court.
			Total Other Charge £1,300/-

VOTE. 11.

Legal Departments Administrator General.

448

Allowances

Transport Accommodation

✓ Accommodation

Administrator General	20	Normal increments.
Cashier III grade	4	
Clerk III grade	12	Promotion from IV to III grade.
2 Major Clerks (one IV and one VI).	8	Promotion to IV grade.

✓ Total Transport Allowances 3003.

Other Charges

Transport Passages	70	£50 sufficient for Requirements.
Local Travelling	10	
Contingencies	11	Telephone installation occasional copy £s.

✓ Total Other Charges 3176.

✓ Grand Total

£110 30 00

VOTE. 11..

Legal Departments.

Registration of Documents.

Personal documents.

449

Alteration

Item

Increase Per head

Explanation

Principal Registrar of documents

15

Normal increment.

Proceeds of Service.

1 Clerk 2nd grade

4

Normal increment.

8 Clerks IV grade (1 in 1911-12) 48

One new appointment at \$44; normal increment \$4. Required at commence of New Land Titles Ordinance has been applied.

1 Clerk V grade

4

Normal increment.

4 messenger & trifley boys

2

Regrading and one extra required.

6 Province 1st Clerks

4

Normal increments.

Master of Documents, 1911
allowance \$200 by \$10 to \$200

40

Normal increments.

Supernumerary Clerk

10

Normal increments.

1 Clerk IV grade

24

Total Personal Increment
Elements \$1.

Other Services.

Occasional copyists

80

10 \$80 will be sufficient
for requirement.

Transport Passengers

80

Postage Allowance

30

Local Travelling

80

Refugee Registration Department
allowance

50

Typewriter

25

Total Office charges
\$121.

61 Jan 30 1912 28 70

VOTE. 11.

Legal Departments

Registration of Documents

Personal Encumbrants

449

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Principal Registrar of Documents	15	10 140	Normal increment.
Province of Seviedie.			
1 Clerk 3rd grade	4		Normal increment
2 Clerks IV grade (In 1911-12)	68		One new appointment at £64; normal increment £4. Required at sombaria as New Land Titles Ordinance has been applied.
1 Clerk V grade	4		Normal increment.
4 Messengers & Trolley Boys			Regrading and one extra required.
Province of Jkosti.			
Registrar of Documents, Nairobi, £200 by £10 to £200	10		Normal increments.
European Clerk	10		
1 Clerk IV grade	4		
Other Charges.			
Stationary copyists	30		
Transport Passages	10		£86 will be sufficient for requirements.
Travelling Allowances	50		
Local Travelling	20		
Safe for Registration Department, £500.	50		
Typewriter	50		
Total Other Charges			£191.

VOTE 114

Legal Departments
Crown Advocate
Personal Equipment.

450

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Deed Clerk			For increments.
2 Clerks IV grade	3		
Passenger & Military Boys	1		Decrease.
			Total Personal Equipment £150.
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Fees to Crown Solicitors		50	
Transport Passages	40		Assistant Crown Advocate and 2 clerks going on leave.
Local Travelling	50		
			Total Other Charges £650.

Officer 0727 28/10/0

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/mens	50707	38470	
Inspector General	20		
Commissioner of Police	20		Normal increment
Assistant Commissioner of Police	20		
Extra pay to Assistant Superintendents on old scale	10	10	
Extra pay to Inspectors on old scale	10	10	
Quartersmen	16		Normal increment
European Police (No. of 10)			
African and African Police			
African Sub. Inspectors 1st grade	80		One new appointment To enable a Sub. Inspector to be stationed at
10 Assistant Sub. Inspectors 2nd grade	120		3 new appointments One to take place of rider at Kisumu; one to take charge of new sub. Police Station at old Kisumu
30 Sergeants 2nd grade	80		3 new appointments at £20 each
55 African Corporals	77		5 New appointments at £15 per annum one for Juba Island
12 African Constables 1st grade	22		
134 African Constables 1st grade	108		
8 African Constables 1st grade	26		
African Constables 2nd grade	272		
African Constables 3rd grade	528		
Local Allowance	21		Required for standard of living price
Per Regimental pay		22	

VOTE. - 12.

Police — Personal Imvolments.

152
153

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/ /	50/25	— 66/-	
Duty pay to Sub. Inspector in charge of Finger Print Bureau	12		New item.
<u>Criminal Investigation Department.</u>			
Detective Staff	15	50	Employing Trackers in connection with Stock Thefts.
Followers			
4 Clerks 3rd grade	— 52		One clerk transferred to Treasury in connection with accounts
9 Clerks 4th grade	132		2 extras are required in connection with Registration of Domestic Servants. (If Ordinance no applied they could be reduced by 2).
6 Clerks 5th grade	80		Normal increments
5 Boatmen	— 20		Head Boatman paid Rs. 2 per month or more.
6 Trolley Boys	20		2 more required for Mysore Police Office Special Warrant for 1911-12.
9 Sweepers	— 6		Difficulty experienced in getting men of the class at previously estimated rates.
1 Tailor	86		One sufficient. Alteration and repairs done locally.
Sycamore Grass cutter	84		Same remarks as to Sweepers. Vide above.
2 Armourers			Impossible to get a qualified man at present rate.
Temporary clerical assistance in connection with Registration of Domestic Servants.	50		Estimated for additional temporary heavy clerical work in connection with Domestic Servants' Ordinance. If Ordinance not to be applied item may be deleted.

VOTE. II.

Police

Personal Imvolvements.

453

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase +	Decrease -	
B/f ²	3247	4594	
Female Searchers	12		Increasing number of females arrested. Previously charged to Contingencies.
Total Personal Emo- luments <u>256,424.</u>			

Item	Amount	Alteration		Explanation
		Decrease	Increase	
Gratuities	100			For 2/5 of long service men now take discharge £200 will be required
Uniforms	140			Due to increase in establishment
Rations	50			Persons remanded to jail at earliest opportunity allows of a reduction.
Arms and Equipment	198			Surplus now in process of being exhausted. Also due (1) to new scale of Camp equipment vide Secretariat Circular 52 of 1911; (2) electric lighting of new Nairobi Lines and £25 towards Gymnasium equipment
Ammunition	45			
Miscellaneous Stores	343			
Transport Passages	400			Provision now insufficient - in 1910-11 £464 on vote of £1100
Local Travelling	500			for maintenance of permanent porters at certain stations where unobtainable at short notice, and partly owing to increased area of European settlement requiring patrolling
• Purchase of and repairs to typewriters	60			Present ones worn out and need replacing and for repairs.
Tenancy fees and water rates.	25			Required to meet payments.
Railway contribution	50			Railway contribution increased from £10 to £154.

Total Other Charges
£11,754.

61/1

Item	Alteration		Exhibition
	Increase £	Decrease £	
<i>By</i>			
Inspector of Prisons £500 by £15 to £400	15		Normal increment
2 Gaolers 1st grade	240		Additional Gaoler Sanctioned G.O. Despatched £84 of 18th July 1911 <i>15/2</i> 11050
2 Gaolers 2nd grade	180		Due to Shows
1 Matron	80		In 1911-12 shown under Miscellaneous Staff.
<u>Athletic and African Staff</u>			
Extra duty pay pending absorption of old rates	173		Absorption
<u>Miscellaneous Staff</u>			
1 Clerk 3rd grade			Normal Increment
3 Clerks 4th grade: 1 at 1100; 1 at 900; 1 at 700	152		Re-adjustment of staff - one clerk 6th grade sanctioned.
2 Clerks 5th grade: one at 950 one at 840	106		
2 Master Tailors	80		
1 Master Carpenter			
1 Matron	80		Newly shown under European Staff.
1 Master Mason	48		New appointment
2 Workmen	12		No extra one required
1 Pay for one Wardress	1		To correct amount in last line.
			Total Personal increments. £6,531.

VOTE. 18.

Prisons.

456

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B/f	55,944	39,472	
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Warders Uniforms	57		Present provision inadequate and also to allow of uniform allowance to European Gaoler
Prisoners food.	900		Prison population in 1912-13 expected to increase - difficult to estimate. No great reliance can be placed on amount of sayings due to Intendance of Prison Farms. Special warrant this year £1000 has been issued.
Prisoners clothing	145		
Miscellaneous etc.	74		{ Increase of Prisoners estimated for.
	16,330	39,472	Total Other Charges £ 5,059.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
One Chief Warden 3rd grade	28		
50 Warders at various rates	586		Total Personal Movements £614.
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Warders uniforms	43		
Prisoners Food	401		If Thika Tramway Camp is required in 1918-19 this expenditure must be provided.
" " Clothing	858		
Miscellaneous Stores, Traveling &c.	264		
			Total Other-Charges £8972.

6/1/2 17916 3972

Medical Department.

Personal Emoluments

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/f ²	15,291.6	194.2	
Principal Medical Officer (£750 by £25 to £850)	25		
Medical Officer of Health, Mombasa, £500 by £20 to £600	20		Normal increment.
2 Senior Medical Officers £500 by £20 to £600	40.		
14 Medical Officers £400 by £20 to £600		6,500	
13 Medical Officers £400 by £20 to £600	8240		Increase due to 4 new appointments. 2 hitherto paid from Special Expenditure Sleeping Sickness. One Medical Officer sanctioned by C.O. 1911 Despatch 456 of 18th 1911 August 1911 and one asked for in Govern- or's Despatch No. 524/2 of 26th September 1911 1911 and of £2,000 1911 1911.
Analyst £450 by £20 to £600	20		Normal increment.
2 District Surgeon at £150	300		Colonial Office Des- patch 456 of 18th August 1911.
Clerk IV Grade			Normal increment.
Clerk to Health Officer, Mombasa.			Normal increment.
Store Clerk III Grade			
Laboratory Assistants			Small increment re- commended by Acting Principal Medical Officer.
Clerical and other assistance for Medical Evolution during Camp at Kieni	500		
Other Salaries.			Total Personal Emolu- ments £15,921.
Conservancy Rates			To provide for additional brackets for buildings in Mombasa.

cf

VOTE. 1.

Medical Department

Other Charges

459

	Alteration	Expenditure		Balance
		Increase	Decrease	
B/f	1681	41972		
Epidemic	140			Provision in 1911-12 insufficient.
Contingencies	100			To meet the fresh charges by the Advisory Committee in relaxing for Tropical Medicine Courses.
Transport Passages	450			2. Medical Officers formerly provided under Special EXPENDI- TURE Sleeping Sickness due for leave and other members of staff.
Carriage of Goods	20			Not provided for in 1911-12: is necessary
Expenses for medical Isolation Labour Camp at Kisumu	300			Total Other Charges £4,881

VOTE. 14

Medical Department

Other Charges

459

Item	Alteration:		Explanation
	Thermase. £	Decrease. £	
B77	6688	61972	
Provision for 1911-12 for the Invent.			
for the sees expenses by the Advisory Committee in the tropic sources.			
for the旅費 provided. Actual Expendi- ture 31st Dec- ember 1910 Leave days of			
Provided for in 1910-11 necessary			
for the旅費 travel Leave Charges 28.			
677	63.12	59.00	

VOTE. 14 e.

460

Medical Departments Special Expenditure Sleeping Sick-
ness

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
13/1/2	685.02	647.72	

Two temporary medical Officers 803 Transferred to
Establishment.

Total Personal Emo-
rge. £407.

Other Charges.

Total Other Charges
£770.

6/1/2 685.02 647.72

Hospitals and Dispensaries

Personal Documents.

461

Item	Alteration Amount	Explanation	
		Decrease	Increase
Bf. 8 Nurses at 31.55	105		One additional Nurse required owing to increasing number of patients at European Hospital.
7 Uniform allowances at 310	10		For additional Nurse as above.
Increments to Assistant Surgeons 12			To provide for increments of £20 each = £40 to Assistant Surgeon Barrett and Freitas and to bring up Assistant Surgeon Orloff's pay to the maximum of his grade = £6 = in all £46. £54 now provided plus £12 = £66.
29 Sub.Assistant Surgeons	364		Increases of 4 due to Northern Frontier at Stations Dole, Barisso, Moyale and 1 at Gash in Jubaland. Vide Governor's Despatch No. 523 of 2nd November 1911.
21 Compounders at various rates 140			Required at present for prospective grading; but it is hoped that with increase of Sub-Assistant Surgeons the number of Compounders will decrease.
Native Hospital Attendants	51		For Attendant at 8 Northern Frontier Stations and one at Gash in Jubaland; also to increase medical staff at Barisso.
Other Grants			Total Personal Documents Rs. 369.
Upkeep of Native Hospitals	51		Necessary for the Northern Frontier Stations, and for Gash in Jubaland.
Medical and Surgical Stores including books	1050		Increase based on actual issued for 12

VOTE.

Hospitals and Dispensaries

462

Item	Description		Explanation
	Income	Decrease	
Refund	100.58	46.772	hitherto expenditure kept down owing to fact of drugs etc. taken over from Railway.
Transport Passages	100		more Officers going on leave in 1918-19. Amount variable.
Furniture and equipment for hospitals and dispensaries	100.		Spent under special expenditure
			Total Other Charges 25.548.

6772 100.58 46.772

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Bf	40618	44972	
Engineering Instructor	120		Facilitate studies Engineering in Railway Workshops.
Clerks VI grade	26		New appointment. Now provided for under Special Warrant.
Office Boy	10		
Nairobi Division "A" School			
Headmaster	10		Normal Increment.
1 Assistant £200 by £10 to £210	10		BOF
8 Assistants £250 by £6 to £256	10		One new appointment to complete establish- ment. Recommended by Board of Education.
and Mistress.			
House Allowance			
Mombasa Division "A" School			
Mistress	10		
Menials	20		School not required.
House Allowance	26		
Nairobi Division "B" School			
Headmaster £200 by £20 to £220	210		European Masters not recommended for Indian Schools.
Assistant Master £150 by £10 to £160	155		
Indian Teacher	8		Increase recommended
5 Assistant Teachers one at £80: one at £64; one at £50.	194		European Staff to be reprieved.
House Allowance	24		for Indian teachers
Mombasa Division "B" School			
Headmaster £200 by £20 to £220	210		European Teachers not recommended for Indian school
Assistant Master £150 by £10 to £160	155		

77502647887

Personal Emoluments.

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase C	Decrease E	
B/f -	71392	47187	
Head Indian Teacher	100		To replace European Staff. (Increase of £15).
4 Assistant Teachers at £80/- at 260.	280		
Menials			
House Allowance	84		To provide for Indian Staff.
Mombasa S. School.			
Headmaster	320/-		
£300		210	
Headmaster	250		
" Duty Allowance	50		
Menials		5	
House Allowance			
Nairobi City Division "A" School			
Headmaster	200		
Mistress	80		Provided for Indian staff of Provincial Schools etc.
Menials	20		
Total Personal Emoluments £. 910.			
Other Charges.			
Building Nairobi Githu Division "A" School	500		Building not erected in 1911-12
Maintenance (light, water, rent &c.)			
Nairobi Division "A" School	45		Due to new Boarding House.
" " "B" School	1		
Mombasa Division "A" School	40		School not open.
Administration	10		
Books, Stationery	50		To allow for purchase of Books and Stationery for new Schools.

Item	Alteration		Alteration
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/fwd	7260	48948	
Carriage of Goods	10		To pay Railway charges etc. (In current year a Special Warrant for £15).
Contingencies	13		Present provision insufficient.
Grain-in Aid			
Continuation Classes	100		No secondary educa- tion. This is for Young Men's Christian Association Continua- tion classes. (Cur- rent year £50 under Special Warrant).
Contribution to Buildings and Staff of Provincial Schools.	650		
Native Sons of Chiefs	50		
Native Primary Education	500		Grant to Missions for general education
			Total Other Charges £8,790.
C/fwd	73734	48948	

Transport
Personal Encumbrances.

466

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Bfus	73734	48948	
Director of Government Transport	250		New appointment. Salary apportioned between East Africa Protectorate and Uganda in same proportions as hitherto: viz. 52 per cent and 48 per cent. Colonial Office Despatch 405 of 27th July 1931.
Director of Government Transport £250 by £25 to £260	25		
Duty pay for Director of Government Transport at £50	26		
Assistant Director of Government Transport	20		Normal increment
Assistant at Nairobi at £160 plus £40 House Allowance	80		New appointment at £180
Clerk II Grade			Is correct mistake in current year's Estimate; an increase being shown in error is at maximum.
1 Junior Clerk IV grade	4		
1 " " V grade	4		Normal increments (a) Half paid by Uganda.
1 " " VI grade	2		
Allowances to Railway Station porters	16		
Clerk at Nairobi IV grade	4		Normal increments
Stableman at Nairobi III grade	4		
Teamman, Porters, Cart Drivers Nairobi	20		Fees included in cost: small increases to long service drivers.
Other Charges			Total Personal encumbrances £1,391.
Departmental Transport, Purchase of livestock, carts &c.	20		To provide for fodder for extra animals to be taken over by the Transport Department instead of being kept by the various Departments.
	44771	49338	Total Other Charges £280.

VOTE. 19.

Military Expenditure

3rd Battalion King's African Rifles.

1467

Item.	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Bf ² 7641 49238			
3 Company Commanders at £400	2400		Due to larger establishment. viz: 7 Companies with 3 officers per Company.
7 Company Commanders at £400	2800		
Duty pay 7 at 543	48		for extra Company Commander.
10 Sibalterns £900 to 1350	3500		Due to larger establishment.
14 Sibalterns £826 to 1000	180		
7 Outfit allowances at £50	30		for extra Company Commander.
2 Native Officers			15
2 Native Officers			A compensation of £145 for Native Officers in the 1st Appointees made on similar rating as pay.
2 Native Officers	32		
1 Band Corporal	20		for men included under title Bandsmen at various rates.
Bandsmen at various rates			26. Vide above.
24 Rank and file			
1 Sudanese Colour Sergeant			
" " " " a Rs 180 ⁰	36		
1 Native Colour Sergeant	28		
28 Soudanese Sergeants	200		Increase in rates.
20 Soudanese Sergeants	160		is due to formation of extra Company.
10 Sudanese Sergeants	45		
10 Native Lance Corporals	35		
160 Soudanese Privates	416		
270 Soudanese and Abyssinian Privates	34		
353 Native Privates			
Signalling and Police Duty Pay	20		

VOTE. 18.

Military Expenditure 3rd Battalion King's African

Bat

468

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	

Bfus £4184 - 638/-

allowances

Clerk Hair 11 grade
Clerk Nair 11 grade
Clerk 11 grade

Normal increment.
Normal increment.
Transferred from 2nd
Battalion where he was
getting £74 in addition
to ration allowance
£100/- per diem. Now
officer Commanding
troops price is the
increment of 10% of pay
plus 60/- a ration
allowance. On transfer
he will be given £88 per
month so increase
only £4.

£1000/- by

Clerks Report

Clerk Hair 11 grade
grade (Quarter) £65/-

new appointments.

Clerk and Storekeeper 11
grade (Quarter Master)

new appointments.

Paymaster's clerk 11 grade

new appointments.

Temporary Clerks Assistant

new appointments.

Artillery

New appointment. Trans-
ferred from 2nd Battal-
ion. Pay borne on
old strength of 3rd
Battalion in 1881-2.
Required for increased
Company.

Officer Commanding
troops price for this
increase for a man
employed for five
years on same rate of
pay.

Assistant Gunner

new appointment.

Porters

new formation of
new Company.

VOTE. 18.

Military Expenditure. 3rd Battalion King's African Rifles.

469

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Expenditure	Decrement	
Bf	81368	56398	
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Army Equipment	1,900		Re-armament of two Companies with 1914 short rifles. Vide Colonial Office Despatch King's African Rifles 21 of 4th March 1911. 3695/190
Ammunition	420		For new ammunition and new Company.
Uniforms and Outfits	1,200		For new Company and new uniforms for 3rd Battalion.
Fire-ammunition stored			Estimated to be sufficient.
Patrons	600		For troops in Abyssinian frontier.
Transport Local Travelling Africa Troops	500		For moving troops to and from Abyssinian frontier.
Officers' Passages	100		Due to increased establishment of officers.
Passage of time expired pay and reliefs, tempo, &c., engagements			200 London's sum will expire in 1912-13.
Passage of followers to and from India.			Major followers due under leave.
Officers' Local Travelling	100		Due to increased travelling caused by large number of detachments.
Transport of Stores	50		Partly by greater amount of transport and new company.
Purchase of latrines and Marlines			100
Local Travelling			Local Travelling.
Construction of latrines	50		Over 100 miles in sanitary condition. More latrine-holes to required.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Bf.	84,368	6,328	
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Arms and Equipment	1,300		Re-armament of two Companies with M.L. short rifles. Vide Colonial Office Despatch King's African Rifles 21st of 4th March 1911. <i>3695/1m</i>
Ammunition	420		For new ammunition for new Company.
Uniforms and Outfitting	1,800		For new Company and for replacement of 3rd Battalion.
Accidental Stores	280		Estimated to be sufficient.
Rations	500		For troops on Abyssinian frontier.
TRAVELLING Local Travelling Officers' Troops.	100		For moving troops to and from Abyssinian frontier.
Officers' Passages	100		Due to increasing establishment of officers.
Passages of time expired men, and reliefs, besides on new engagement	280		New men's time will expire in 1918-19.
Passage of followers, to and from India.	75		Smaller followings due for leave.
Officers' Local Travelling	100		Due to increased travelling caused by larger number of detachments.
Transport of Stores	50		Partly by greater strength of transport and new company.
Purchase of horses and mules etc.	20		
Upkeep of Buildings	700		£200 estimated sufficient.
Conservancy and lighting	50		Provision inadequate to keep the lines in sanitary condition. More latrine buckets required.

Military Expenditure. "And Entertaining King?" African Pipeline

170

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase + E	Decrease - 2	
B1f	89288	12343	
Furniture	100		Unlike any new furniture will be required.
			Total Other Charges 116,178

Military Expenditure, 1st Battalion King's African Rifles.

471

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Bf?	89288	37363	
<u>Personal Equipment.</u>			
1 Commandant	700		
Duty Pay	61		
Wants	-144		
1 Adjutant and Quartermaster	400		
Duty Pay	36		
2 Company Commanders	300		
4 Subalterns at £550	700		
Duty pay at £46	36		
1 Sergeant Major	288		
<u>Office Equipment.</u>			
Paymaster & Clerk	280		
<u>Troops African.</u>			
Jack and File 200	144		
Staff Pay to Non Commissioned Officers	4		
Good Conduct Pay	66		
Overlapping of Foreign Service pay of 1st and 2nd Battalions	185		
<u>Followers.</u>			
1 Head Clerk Indian	148		
2 Clerks Indian	190		
2 Interpreters	38		
1 African Master	56		
1 Armourer	69		
2 Tailors	64		
1 Shoemaker	50		
1 Carpenter Indian	48		
15 Sweepers	36		
15 Cooks & Kitchen Servt	182		

VOTE. 18.

Military Expenditure. 1st Battalion King's African Rifles

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/1	59288	37223	
<u>Personal Equipment.</u>			
1 Commandant	700		
2 Duty Pay	164		
1 Adjutant and Quartermaster	400		
Duty Pay	96		
2 Company Commanders	600		
4 Subalterns at £750	700		
2 Duty pay at £43	26		
1 Sergeant Major	288		
<u>Office Establishment.</u>			
Paymaster	280		
<u>Troops African.</u>			
Bank and file 200	1467		
Staff Pay to Non Commissioned Officers	65		
Food Conscript Pay	120		
Overlapping of Foreign Service pay of 1st and 2nd Battalions	185		
<u>Followers.</u>			
1 Head Clerk Indian	145		
2 Clerks Indian	120		
2 Interpreters	26		
1 African Writer	25		
1 Armourer	50		
2 Tailors	64		
1 Shoemaker	60		
1 Carpenter Indian	48		
15 Drivers	96		
16 Maxim Gun Drivers	168		

C/1 288

Total Personal Equipments £5,288

Military Expenditure. 1st Battalion King's African Rifles.

472

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B/	89288	62516	
<u>Other Charges.</u>			
Dept Fraction Nyasaland	136		No expenditure necessary.
Gratuities and Prizes for Rifle shooting	40		Based on proportion 4 to 2 companies.
Arms and Equipment	180		Detachments sufficiently equipped with arms for 1912.
Ammunition	11		
Uniforms	694		Due to decrease in Companies.
Miscellaneous Stores	430		Excessive.
Rations	2,017		Decreased as two Companies and one Company at Zanzibar.
<u>Transport</u>			
Local Travelling	400		
Officers' Passages	580		
Art Staff	18		Decreases are consequent on reduction
Transport of Goods	250		
Purchase of Live Stock	80		in number of Companies.
Passages to and from Nyasaland	270		
Upkeep and Repairs of Buildings.	880		
			Total Other Charges 22,010/-

B/ 89288-62502

VOTE 13.

Military Expenditure. Volunteer Reserve.

65

173

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Bf	89388	69302	
Staff and Intelligence Officer	400		
Duty Pay for -do-	48		New appointment.
Round Allowance	50		
			Total Personal Income to £882.
Other Charges			
Captitation grants 380 before	80		Anticipated increase in 1912-13.
Arms and spare parts	80		Large proportion of spare barrels will be required for rifles.
Ammunition	580		Reserve: Two dozen 12W.
Sprees of Bands and New Bands	40		Anticipated 5 new bands and 2 new P.M. Units Gains, Over, Mortal.
Transport Local Travelling	80		for Staff Officer
" Postage	100		Single Passage from London for Staff Officer and return passage for Armour Training st.
Uniforms	115		Volunt. a passenger to 12W st.
Drill of Drill Hall	0		No drill done.
			Total Other Charge £1,055.
Cf	90645	79377	

VOTE. 13

Military Special Expenditure. 2nd Battalion King's African Rifles

66

174

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	

B/fd 90618 62677

Erecting Window pattern Targets
on present Range. 100 V

Present ones are of
an obsolete pattern

Total Special Ex-
penditure 2nd Battal-
ion King's African Rifles
£450.

C/fd 90718 19275

VOTE. 18.

Military. Special Expenditure. 1st Battalion King's African Rifles.

475

Item	Variation		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	

Bf 190711 69477

New minor works

Pitching 1st, 2nd Battalions
Bridging and Order 7000

None received in
1912-13.

C/12 190711 69478

Miscellaneous

476

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
B745	90715	76142	
Stationery for Departments	2,500		Transferred from vote 5 Official Gazette.
Cash Safes	50		Certain Departments require safes.
Commission to Agents.	150		More stores anticipated from England.
Telegrams	200		Provision insufficient.
Contribution to Reuters Agency	100		Formerly Rs. 400 charged to Lieutenant Governor's Contingencies.
African Tropical Service Course	100		Provision insufficient.
			Total 45,425.

C/ward 93815 76142

Bomby Agency.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase \$	Decrease \$	
P. H. Howard	93815	76542	
Office Expenses		(48) 23	
Total 8851.			
C. H. Howard	93815	76562	

VOTE: 81.

178

Post Office and Telegraphs.

Personal Emoluments.

Item	Increase	Decrease	Alteration	Explanation
			E	
Postmaster General	25			
Assistant Postmaster General	80			
2 I Class Postmasters	20			Normal increments.
4 II Class Postmasters	10			
Female Accountant £150 by £8 to 2200.	150			New appointment.
Money-Order Accountant	10			
11 Postal Clerks & Telegraphists.				Normal increments.
2 Postal Clerks Probationary				10 Appointment at lower salary.
1 Supervisor (Female)	8			Normal increment.
Female Postal Clerks and Telegraphists	254			2 New appointments. Application already made to Colonial Office.
Sub-Postmasters (I grade clerks)				Normal increment.
24 Sub. Postmasters (III grade clerks).	150			To provide for general increases in business of telephone and Postal Work particu- larly in Uganda and for Jinja, Kakindu and Railway.
55 Sub. Postmasters (IV grade clerks).	1140			This increase of 15 is to provide for promotion which can- not be avoided for new stations being opened in the ALFRD Protectorate and Uganda.
20 Sub. Postmasters, Clerks and Telegraphists I grade				To provide for 20 in- stead of 11. Of these will be promoted and are provided for under IV grade. See above.
6 Sub Postmasters "I grade	84			Decrease of one.

Forward 938/1 7656

Forward 91691 87742

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
1. Telegraph Clerks at various rates.	160		At present 12 Mission boys under training as telegraphists at different Post Offices in East Africa and Uganda. Now paid as messengers. As they attain proficiency they must be paid higher salaries. Provision therefore made for £1,318-18.
Allowance to Sub. Postmasters, and to Post Office Agents and Contractors for Postal duties.	200		System of conducting Post Offices under contract system is being extended. Increased provision necessary.
Salaries and Post Allowances	100		Amount £400 will be sufficient.
Allowances to Indian Clerks serving in Uganda	30		Building of Jinja-Kalangala Railway will necessitate opening of a Post Office on Lake George and an increase in staff at Jinja.
90 Post-men and Telegraph Messengers	280		These have been divided into grades. No increase in total number asked for. The increase of £50 is to pay for increased wages to deserving men.
19 Postmen and Telegraph Messengers	505		
Office Boys	60		
4 sailtriley and boat boys	40		
Office, sail triley and boat boy	565		Total Personal Emoluments. £6,100.
<i>Column</i>			

	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
extra hours duty allowance	50		Increasing number of mail coming at night.
Carriage of mails by sea and duty fees.	500		In consequence of mail forwarded by Julian Cambis.
Internal carriage of mails	100		Increase in volume of 100,1 correspond- ence.
Cost of printing stamps		150	Expect to receive all stock of new issue in year.
Keep of boat and launch			
Lighting and Conservancy charges General Post Office	100		Formerly charge on incoming.
Uniform for Postmen, Telegraph messengers and mail carriers	100		Formerly charge internal carriage of mails.
Transport Passages	100		For officers whose leave falls due.
Officers Travelling	840		For officers whose leave falls due and to relieve those going off leave.
Carriage of Goods		25	
			Total Other Charges (Post Office and Telegraphs) £1,610

6 centred 98041 78412

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B Forward 98241 78442			
Assistant Superintendent of Telegraphs	10		Normal increments.
1 Electric Inspector	10		
1 Chief Telegraph Inspector			
1 Junior Telegraph Engineer at £250 by £10 to £400.	360		New appointment. Re-organisation under one section. <i>by 22364</i>
2 2nd class Telegraph Inspectors.	16		
2 3rd Class Telegraph Inspectors.	4		Normal increments.
1 Clerk II grade	8		
1 Clerk III grade	4		
14 Apprentices I Class	16		
11 Linemen II Class			
18 Linemen III Class	48		Linemen III Class from 1st January 1924 increased by 25%.
17 Linemen IV Class	16		
Telegraph Carpenter			Normal increment.
2 Telegraph Carpenters at Rs.70 and Rs.80	100		Carpenter has been employed temporarily for last year - charged w/ repairs and renewals of office expenses. Now proposed to put under Personal Employment.
2 Passengers	16		Formerly paid by Office expenses - reduction made.
Total Personal Employment (Telegraph Maintenance) 1924	5274		
B Forward 98347 78262			

VOTE. 21.

Post Office and Telegraph - Telegraph Maintenance

Other Charges.

432

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
	2	2	

Howard 98849 98462

Contingencies Telegraph Maintenance	2		Provision 1911-12 insufficient.
Linemen's Uniforms	13		
Telegraph Superintendent's Office expenses and house rental	50		Messengers and Car- penters now charged to Personnel Imple- ments.
Telephone Material	50		Due to increased number of telephones in use and consequent- ly larger stock of material required.
Transport Passages	25		Staff due for leave requirements.
Bicycles	25		Work handicapped by want of bicycles to effect speedy re- pairs.
			Total Other Charges (Telegraph Mainten- ance) £1,302

Howard 98960 98172

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
98960 78112			
Mombasa and Nairobi Telephone Exchange	650		
Improvement to Mombasa Lamp Line	400		To replace iron wire with copper wire.
Boiler and fittings to heat hot storage(tank)	120		
Wireless Station at Mombasa	4,000		
Telegraph connection between Kisimayu and Italian Islands Station at Gotwen.			
Portable Government station on Main Signs Plateau	450		
Improvements to Mombasa Lamp Telegraph Line	400		Total 35,570.
Kapiti Plains to Machakos	500		
Diverting Semien Telephone Line	470		

61.0000 to 100000

Item.	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Repaired	104,520	80,232	
Maintenance of Ways & Works	12,541		
Locomotive, Carriage and Wagon Expenses	5,378		
Traffic Expenses	1,676		Necessary to meet increased traffic.
General Charges	4,730		
Steam boat service	7,901		
Special and Experiments	5,667		
			Total £252,658
Surveys	600		
Buildings	0		
New Rolling Stock	8500		
Piers at Lake Erie	1,865		
Miscellaneous	1150		
Improvement and enlargement of Lake Fleet	11,000		
			Total Special Items £15,835
Repaired	192,85	99,232	

Alteration.

Item	Increase	Decrease	Explanation
------	----------	----------	-------------

B. Maird - 192431 992321

Chief Clerk

215

Office Superintendent £200 by
£20 to £200.

220

In place of Chief
Clerk. Now in force

House Allowance

40

Pecora Clerk

200

Sec. Cl rk £120 by £10 to
£200

180

Now pensionable
lower rate.

House Allowance

Accountant £150 by £10 to £170
and £40 House Allowance

Accountant £250 by £20 to £230

House Allowance

Set in work in accounts pertaining to
£23,821 in expenditure and £4000 Revenue
respectively is very considerable,
and is not of ordinary office routine.
Justification account
and is more
responsible than
those of clerical staff. Director of
Agriculture is to be placed
to be placed
different from
Accountant
during his time
passed the time
examination of the
Society of the Ger-
man Accountants

2 Stenographers £150 by £10
to £200

200

The daily steno
grapher and typist
in head quarters
are transferred to
Military Division
and his official
quarters are fully
occupied there.

Typing has got into
a very slipped way
in departmental
Agricultural Journal,
Geological ob-
servations etc., and
published alone
is sufficient for one
clerk.

House Allowance £120 by £10 to £130

80

House Allowance £120 by £10 to £130

*C. Lewis**193.1.16.64.107*

VOTE.

Agriculture Department - Personal increments

Administrative Division. 486

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
1 Clerical Grade			Normal increment
Agricultural Instructor for Natives	200		An extra Agriculture Instructor for Nyasa Province. The present one has not sufficient time available dis- posed to visit all the Districts. The Province is Comis- sioned, My Lord, strongly urges this appointment.
Clerk List	100		
1 Agricultural Instructor £250 by 10 Eq £20	100		For wheat and agri- cultural-general ex- periments and in- struction. Colonial Office Despatch 43 of 22 September 1911.
1 Agricultural Instructor £170 by 10 is £180.	100		
			Total Personnel Listed (Administrative Division) 29074

Agreement of Payments - Economic Division -

37

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase.	Decrease	
	£	£	

Amended 14/9/65 76647

Two Foremen Plant Instructor
at 2140 by 2160

One foreman Plant Instructor
at 2150 by 2160

One foreman Plant Instructor
at 2140 by 2160

These two foremen
instruct from West
Coast now three
days through.
Each foreman will receive
one st. kilo
of gold training
and have one extra
ordinary gold wreath
each spoken
Provincial Longiflora
long 2140 Electric
Cable 2160. Their
cables have ex-
panded
First rise base on
Government. The other
agriculture recom-
mend increases by
2100 to 2140 for
the 1965-66 to be
presented to higher
authorities later
2140
and before 2160
finalized.

*Amended 14/9/65
76647*

VOTE. 23.

Agricultural Department - Naivasha Stock Farm
Personal Emoluments.

400
400

Item.	Alteration.		Explanation.
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
R/ward	194299	100647	
General Manager	25		Normal increment.
Clerk and Assistant Stockman	72		Post abolished.
			Total Personal Emoluments, Naivasha Stock Farm 150.

VOTE. 83.

Agricultural Department - Nafivaha Stock Farm

Personal Implements.

488

Item	Alteration.		Explanation.
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	

General Dangler

25

Normal increment.

Clerk and Assistant Stockman

72

Post abolished.

Total Personal Im-
plements, Nafivaha
Stock Farm £880.1

Biformd 194399 100647

Giformd 194398 100648

VOTE, 25.

Agricultural Department - Naivasha Stock Farm -

489

Other Charges

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	

Statement 196326 100719

Live Stock

550.

Necessary to import
fresh blood to main-
tain a standard of
quality in studs/herds
so that settlers can
obtain local bred &
high class animals
for improving their
stock. (Revenue from
Naivasha Farm 1910-
11 exceeded expendi-
ture this year prob-
ably same result).

Total Other Charges
Naivasha Stock Farm
51,550.

Statement 196677 100719

~~VOTE.~~

Agricultural Department - Nairobi Experimental Farm
(Gubete)
Personal Instruments. 190

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Increased	Decreased	
Clerk and Storekeeper \$150 by \$10 to \$200	130		Owing to large cor- respondence with settlers, numerous notes to be made as to experiments, and necessarily for having seed store properly controlled.

Orchard 196674-100719

Clerk and Storekeeper \$150
by \$10 to \$200

130

Owing to large cor-
respondence with
settlers, numerous
notes to be made as
to experiments, and
necessarily for
having seed store
properly controlled.

Total Personal Instru-
ments. Nairobi
Experimental Farm
\$780

Orchard 304 100719

Agricultural Department - Entomological Division

Personal Instruments.

491

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
C. Howard Chief of Division	196804	100719	50 Appointment made pensionable.
Plant Report Inspector	10		Normal increment
Temporary clerical assistance	80		The Plant Inspector is over due for leave - provision made for work during proposed leave.
			Total Personal Instruments Entomological Division £700.

C. Howard. 196894 100769

VOTE. 23.

Agricultural Department - Entomological Division

Other Charges

492

Item	Alternation	
	Increase £	Decrease £

Explanations

Insecticides and fittings for
laboratory

490

and Other Charges
Entomological Divi-
sion 490.

C. Johnson 194894 100769

VOTE. 25.

Agricultural Department - Tobacco Division -
Personal Movements. 493

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
Assistant for Tobacco.	50		New appointment on lower salary. Coloni- al Office Dispatch SSB of 28th September 1911.
Other Charges.	50		Total Personal Move- ments Tobacco Division £50.
Expenses	50		To cover initial expences of first year - £50 saved on reduced salary.
			Total Other Charges Tobacco Division £50.

1911-1912 100869

1911-1912 100410

Agricultural Department - Miscellaneous.

494

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Printing	250		Item reduced for financial year as it was expected that most of the printing of the Department could be done at the Government Printing Office: now found only a portion can be done. Item therefore increased to provide for cost of work by private firms.
			To cover passages of officers due for leave.
			This sum will be fixed: was under budget for current year.
2 Typewriters Seed for distribution to Natives.			is of with weeks in sum etion try.
			Total Miscellaneous £5,000

C. Howard

10/5/11 100919

VOTE. 25.

Agricultural Department - Pathological Division

Personal Emoluments

495

No.	Item	Alteration		Explanation
		Increase £	Decrease £	
				195.84 160069
				195.84 160069
	Veterinary Pathologist	517		Transferred from Veterinary Division. Increment due August 1911.
	Assistant Veterinary Pathologist	500		Transferred from Veterinary Division. Increment due August 1911.
	European Laboratory Assistant	1800		2 assistants at £150 by £10 to £180
	1 Clerk at £120 by £10 to £130.	870		1 Clerk at £120 plus £30 house allowance shown in 1911-12 under Veterinary Division and an extra one is required owing to increasing amount of clerical work in the laboratory.
	1 Clerk at £150 by £10 to £160	870		Same amount 1911-12 under Veterinary Division.
	Laboratory Assistant	64		Same amount under Veterinary Division 1911-12.
	Native Labour	100		Same personal emoluments Pathological Division 1911-12.

VOTE - 28.

Agricultural Department - Pathological Division

Other Charges

196

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	

6/11/1969 197361 100569

expenses in connection with production of Serum 400

£100 in 1911-12 under item "Animals for Experimental purposes" Veterinary Division. Started past year & large number drawn from Salvage and other experimental farms; supply now limited - purchase necessary. New title for item.

Apparatus and Instruments 200

There is a decrease of £100 under apparatus and instruments Veterinary Division; increased required partly to make good breakages and for extension of work.

Keep of laboratory (food and keep of animals) 800

Same amount 1911-12 under Veterinary Division.

Total Other Charges Pathological Division £900.

VOTE. 23.

Agricultural Department - Veterinary Division
Personal Movements

497

Alteration

Item

Increase Decrease

Explanation

C B

193261 100969

Veterinary Pathological Assistants

500 Transferred to Patho-
logical Division.

European Laboratory Assistants

800 Under Pathological
Division as Assistant
Veterinary Patholo-
gist.

4 Indian Veterinary Assistants
2 at Rs.1560 by Rs.168 to
Rs.2,400; one at Rs.1,440;
one at Rs.1560.

The two at lower
scales have completed
probationary service
and the Chief Vete-
rinary Officer
strongly recommends
they may now be put
on same foot
as the other
assistants.

472

Two Clerks at CIEO plus £30
House Allowance

One Clerk at CIEO

House Allowance

1 Laboratory Assistant

Native Laborer (Aide-de-Camp)

64 Transferred to Patho-
logical Division.

100

Total Personal Movements, Veterinary Di-
vision 15,196.

193261 102703

		Alteration.		Explanation.
	Item	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
100	Forward	108,929	10,772	
100	Animals for Experimental Purposes			This service now shown under Pathological Division.
100	Medicines and Instruments			This service now shown under Pathological Division and included in Apparatus item.
100	Upkeep of Quarantine Stations			Reduction possible
300	Transport			
300	Purchase			
300	Upkeep of			
100				Not required
150				
150				
50				
00				

Part
estimated
rent year.

To pay expenses of
Expert from S.A.
Africa for six months
to advise Ostrich
Farmers on various
points in connection
with the industry.

VOTE.

91

Agricultural Department - Special Expenditure

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
4. Stock Inspector at 2100 by 218 to 240	408	912	In reduction in Other Charges two are not required proposed to replace by European whom they consider
Special Veterinary Police	300	0	Provision not required
Other Charges	0	0	Total Personal Ex- penditure £234.

Quarantine Expenditure

2100 provided
will be spent partly
in population of
Binderpest Series
Partly on Kermite
Anti Chapt Fever
Station which must be
continued for at least
another year for
testing resistance
of cattle. As of
now there has
been cattle which have
passed both also a
charge of £1.2 per
head for keeping of
these cattle against
Binderpest possible
from Syria through
various countries.

Total Other Charges
Special Expenditure
£1,200.

6 June 1942 106/144

VOTE. 24.

Forest and Game Department.

Temporary Employment.

500

Alteration.

Item.

Increase. Decrease.

Expiration.

190227 106344

143. Conservator of Wildlands

184. Appointment abolished

Administrator of Parks \$500
by \$25 to \$750.

Normal increment.

3 Verderers, two at \$400, one
at \$250.

850 Alteration in title
and decrease of 250.
One new appointment
at \$400 - Adminis-
trant Conservator.

4 Assistant Conservators, two
\$300; two at \$250.

1100

EXCISES

18 Foresters

100

Increases of \$10 to
various offices and
includes \$120 for
Forester in lieu of
Mr. Simile who is not
recommended for re-
engagement.

Forest Guard, 26

846 Decrease in staff.

Office Staff.

Typist \$120 plus 425 house
Allowance

in accordance with
new salary \$16 inc.
crease in salary.

Typist \$140 plus 240 house
Allowance

180

15 Will be sufficient.

Clerk by Grade

28 Work will be done
by Forest Guards.

4 Peons

20 Provision will be
sufficient.

Temporary Clerical Assistance

Total in Personnel and
allowances \$5,838.

Other Charges.

1500

Decrease in cost of
planting and main-
taining plantations
Manager, Jeanne Bell
way added to services
\$300 for 30
fuel lumber

~~Forest and Scientific Departments~~ Other Charges

501

94-
16

General Department
S. E. C. S. O. N. L. M. A. N. T. S.

502

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Allowance 100904 100893			
2 Assistants at £250	500		See Governor's des- patch No. 540 of 8th September 1911
3 Assistants at £250	750		
Other Charges			
Horse and Travelling Allow- ances two at £100 and 4 at 275.	75		To provide one new point etc.
Native Scouts	250		To go with travelling allowance of colonials and members of staff.
Allowances, Transport and Inci- dental	100		Allowance for one officer and one clerk: Colonial former will tell himself of leave.
Postage	27		
Postage Water			
Other Charges			

VOTE. 25.

Immigration Department - Personal Emoluments.

503

Allocation Amount Explanation

Expenditure Description

203.106 110.390

Lead Clerk III Grade

Normal Increment.

1 Clerk III Grade

Total Personnel Emoluments 3250.

Fifteenth 203.114 110.390

VOTE.

Emigration Department - Other Charges.

504

Item	Alteration:		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Dr. Report Passengers	10		
Purchase of new coat	70		Bowl condemned - absolutely necessary to have one.
Bicycle	15		
			Total Other Charge £130

VOTE. 27.

Survey Department

Personnel Implementations

585

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
1. Office Superintendent (Class IV) providing board, lodgings and allowance for travel and subsistence and messengers.	165	280	Integrated.
2. Trigonometric & Topographic Surveyors	60	4	Normal increase.
3. House Allowance to one Assistant Director of Surveys	60	0	Formerly paid from Local Transport and Supply Fund.
4. House Allowance for one Surveyor for one year	60	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
5. House Allowance at £60 per five days work	300	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
6. Assistant Director	0	0	Reduced from present level of £100.
7. District Surveyors	150	0	Normal increase.
8. House Allowance to 5 District Surveyors at £30	180	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
9. Senior Staff Surveyors	28	0	Normal increase.
10. House Allowance to 4 Senior Staff Surveyors at £60	240	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
11. Junior Staff Surveyors	84	0	Normal increase.
12. House Allowance at £60	560	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
13. House Allowance to two Assistant Junior Staff Surveyors at £30	72	0	Formerly paid from General Rent Public Works.
14. Other Computer and Examiners of Diagrams	200	0	Normal increase.
15. House Computer £50 per day	300	0	Governor's Dispatch No. 252 of 1st May 1972.

~~NOTE~~

Survey Department

Personal Allowments.

506

Alteration.

Item.

Increase Decrease

Explanation

1. Cost Allowance for Computer 66

Formerly paid from
General Rent Public
Works.

2. Computers ad. £250 by 300 to £280. 500

Formerly deducted
£300 - 300 = 0

3. House Allowance for do. 180

Increment.

4. Cost of Draughtsmen 16

Formerly paid from
General Rent Public
Works.

5. Drawing Allowance for Office Clerks 36

New appointment
of 3 new draughtsmen
Governor's despatch
No. 462 of 16th Aug
ust 1911.

6. Weightmen ad. £10 by £10 to £20. 100

£78 paid formerly
from General Rent
vote for 3rd New
Appointment.

7. Drawing Allowance for ad. 108

Governor's despatch
No. 459 of 16th Au
gust 1911.

8. Draughtsmen Public Works 115
Office Clerks £180 by £10 every
year to £200.

9. New Appointment.

10. Clerks £10 by £10 to £200 24

Approved in Colonial
Office Despatch.

11. Assistant Clerk at £180 by
£10 to £190. 18

Increment.

12. Clerk £180 by £10 to £200 12

Increment and back
pay.

13. Office Assistant 100 Post abolished.

14. 2nd grade Indian Surveyors 8

House allowance at £180 per month 16

Formerly paid from
General Rent Public
Works.

VOTE:

Survey Department - Personnel Emoluments.

50

Item

Illustration.

Increase Decrease
£ £

Explanation

1st grade Indian Surveyors	100	100	Staff remunerated by Govt. Infra. /
2nd grade Indian Surveyors	150	150	
House Allowance to one 4th grade Indian Surveyor Rs. 20. per month.	15	15	Formerly paid from General Govt. Public Works.
3rd grade Indian Surveyors	90	90	
4th grade Indian Surveyors	80	80	Staff remunerated.
5th grade Indian Surveyors	70	70	
6th grade Indian Surveyors	60	60	
House Allowance to one Indian Surveyor at Rs. 20 per month.	60	60	Formerly paid from General Govt. Public Works.
Native Assistant Surveyors	12	12	
Office Boys and Servants	30	30	Formerly paid from Local Transport and Labour (item reduced).

Total Personnel Emolu-
ments Rs. 4,451.

VOTE. 27.

Survey Department - Other Charges.

1000

508

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase %	Decrease £	
Phantom. 201.918 111.659			
Trigonometric and Topographical Branch.			
Local Transport and Labour	100	Office Boys and messengers, wages and allowances and stationery.	
Printing and Lithography	50		
Office expenses	50		
Local Purchase	50		
Incidents, 20/- etc.	50		Topographical stationery.
Contingencies	40		
Postage	20		
Equipment	20		To renew
Cadastral Branch.			
Local Transport and Labour	100	Travelling expenses etc.	
Printing and Lithography	80		To provide Lithographing plant in Nairobi and relieve pressure at Drawing Office.
Equipment	20		To provide for re- newal of drawing room furniture.
Travelling Allowances	100		Formerly included Local Transport and Labour.

NOTE. 27.

Survey Department - Other Charges.

1000
508

Item.	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
B.M. 205918 111619			
Trigonometrical and Topographical Branch.			
Local Transport and Labour	10		Office Boys and messenger men and documents.
Printing and Lithography	50		
Office Expenses	50		
Local Purchases	50		
Instruments, Books etc.			For drawing statement.
Contingencies	40		
Passenger	20		
Equipment	20		for renewals.
Cadastral Branch.			
Local Transport and Labour	10		TR 10/-
Printing and	80		SL 8/-
Lithography	10		RE 1/-
Stationery	142		To provide for lithographing plates in Nairobi and relative expenses in drawing office.
Postage	53		To provide for removal of post office stamp.
Leave and Allowances	1812		Leave allowances to staff employed abroad.

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase \$	Decrease \$	
Land Officer 2000 by 225 to 2300	225		Normal Increment.
Conveyancer			Normal Increment.
3 Inspector of mines (with house allowances of \$200 each)	750		
Quartermaster at 3000 by 250 to 3250	250		
House Allowance for 50	50		
Parliament Land Ranger at 3500 by 320 to 3400	305		Re-arrangement of Staff.
House Allowance for 50	50		
1 Head Clerk or 1st Officer of mine 336 (old) Allowance			Under new approved scheme.
1 Office Superintendent 3000 by 250 to 3250	220		
Other Allowance 120 - do - 40			
Allowance in Mine			Part abolished.
3 European Clerks at various rates			One extra Clerk and Boomer.
3 Inspector Clerks at 1500 each (less house Allowance)	1650		Being Drawn 1971.
Duty Pay to Third Clerks	24		Normal increment.
3 2nd grade clerks	18		One clerk now included formerly paid from Other Charges "Expenses of Service of Rapid Settlement" item reduced.
5 4th grade clerks	32		
Peons			One additional peon, and increase in salaries of present.
			Total Personal emoluments. \$5,165.

11/11/1971

No.	Item	Allocation		Explanation
		Increase	Decrease	
1	Land Officer. DDO by 285 to 300	285	-	Normal increment.
2	Conveyancer	-	-	Normal increment.
3	3 Inspectors of Lands (with house allowance of 500 each)	-	750	-
4	One Land Ranger at 500 by 250 to 2400	500	-	-
5	Roupe Allowance for - do -	50	-	Re-arrangement of Staff.
6	1 Assistant Land Ranger at 300 by 200 to 3400	300	-	-
7	Roupe Allowance for - do -	50	-	-
8	1 Head Clerk at Land Office with 250 extra for Province	-	500	-
9	1 Office Superintendent 6000 by 1000 to 7000	800	-	Under new approved scheme.
10	1000 - Arbitrator - do -	40	-	-
11	European Clerk	-	-	Port. reduced.
12	3 European Clerks @ 1200 each	-	1570	-
13	3 European Clerks @ 1200 each + 1000 allowance	1680	-	One extra Clerk and Bonus.
14	Duty Tax to Native Clerk	24	-	Being drawn 1914-15.
15	3 3rd grade clerks	-	18	Normal increment.
16	5 4th grade clerks	32	-	One clerk now included formerly paid from other charges "Ex- penses of Scheme of Rapid Settlement". item reduced.
17	Peons	-	-	One additional peon, and increase in sala- ries of present.
				Total Personal Emolu- ments. 35,168.

VOTE. 28

Land Office

Other Charges

510

Alternative

Item

Amount

Amount

Explanation

Expenditure Scheme of Rapid Settlement	100	Clerk transferred to annual publications.
Postage Paid Postage	250	Fire Officers going on leave.
" Local Travelling	500	
" Travelling Allowances	35	
Carriage of Goods	20	
Safe	45	
Card system for correspondence	100	Introduction of for all branches of Land Office.

Total Other Charges
11450/-

250766 11450/-

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Commissioner of Public Works	110/-	116/-	
Personal Allowance to Mr. Watts	500		Retired date 1st H-
100	12.		
Director of Public Works	25		
Assistant Director's Public Works	20		Normal increments,
Storekeeper	3		
Chief Accountant	50		
Quantity Surveyor	25		
1 Draughtsman £180	180		As additional Bureau of Draughtsmen to replace Ahmed Shah shown as 2nd grade clerk.
2 Draughtsmen at £180	360		In 1910-11 a sum of £400 was inserted: this was however debit in current year and the effect of no pro- vision has been seri- ously felt.
Temporary Staff	100		
4 2nd grade clerks	576		Director
6 2nd grade clerks	348		Allow.
8 3rd grade clerks	756		112
6 3rd grade clerks	452		
8 4th grade clerks	528		
4 5th grade clerks	264		
2 6th grade clerks	132		
2 7th grade clerks	132		
2 8th grade clerks	132		
2 9th grade clerks	132		
2 10th grade clerks	132		
2 11th grade clerks	132		
2 12th grade clerks	132		
2 13th grade clerks	132		
2 14th grade clerks	132		
2 15th grade clerks	132		
2 16th grade clerks	132		
2 17th grade clerks	132		
2 18th grade clerks	132		
2 19th grade clerks	132		
2 20th grade clerks	132		
2 21st grade clerks	132		
2 22nd grade clerks	132		
2 23rd grade clerks	132		
2 24th grade clerks	132		
2 25th grade clerks	132		
2 26th grade clerks	132		
2 27th grade clerks	132		
2 28th grade clerks	132		
2 29th grade clerks	132		
2 30th grade clerks	132		
2 31st grade clerks	132		
2 32nd grade clerks	132		
2 33rd grade clerks	132		
2 34th grade clerks	132		
2 35th grade clerks	132		
2 36th grade clerks	132		
2 37th grade clerks	132		
2 38th grade clerks	132		
2 39th grade clerks	132		
2 40th grade clerks	132		
2 41st grade clerks	132		
2 42nd grade clerks	132		
2 43rd grade clerks	132		
2 44th grade clerks	132		
2 45th grade clerks	132		
2 46th grade clerks	132		
2 47th grade clerks	132		
2 48th grade clerks	132		
2 49th grade clerks	132		
2 50th grade clerks	132		
2 51st grade clerks	132		
2 52nd grade clerks	132		
2 53rd grade clerks	132		
2 54th grade clerks	132		
2 55th grade clerks	132		
2 56th grade clerks	132		
2 57th grade clerks	132		
2 58th grade clerks	132		
2 59th grade clerks	132		
2 60th grade clerks	132		
2 61st grade clerks	132		
2 62nd grade clerks	132		
2 63rd grade clerks	132		
2 64th grade clerks	132		
2 65th grade clerks	132		
2 66th grade clerks	132		
2 67th grade clerks	132		
2 68th grade clerks	132		
2 69th grade clerks	132		
2 70th grade clerks	132		
2 71st grade clerks	132		
2 72nd grade clerks	132		
2 73rd grade clerks	132		
2 74th grade clerks	132		
2 75th grade clerks	132		
2 76th grade clerks	132		
2 77th grade clerks	132		
2 78th grade clerks	132		
2 79th grade clerks	132		
2 80th grade clerks	132		
2 81st grade clerks	132		
2 82nd grade clerks	132		
2 83rd grade clerks	132		
2 84th grade clerks	132		
2 85th grade clerks	132		
2 86th grade clerks	132		
2 87th grade clerks	132		
2 88th grade clerks	132		
2 89th grade clerks	132		
2 90th grade clerks	132		
2 91st grade clerks	132		
2 92nd grade clerks	132		
2 93rd grade clerks	132		
2 94th grade clerks	132		
2 95th grade clerks	132		
2 96th grade clerks	132		
2 97th grade clerks	132		
2 98th grade clerks	132		
2 99th grade clerks	132		
2 100th grade clerks	132		
2 101st grade clerks	132		
2 102nd grade clerks	132		
2 103rd grade clerks	132		
2 104th grade clerks	132		
2 105th grade clerks	132		
2 106th grade clerks	132		
2 107th grade clerks	132		
2 108th grade clerks	132		
2 109th grade clerks	132		
2 110th grade clerks	132		
2 111th grade clerks	132		
2 112th grade clerks	132		
2 113th grade clerks	132		
2 114th grade clerks	132		
2 115th grade clerks	132		
2 116th grade clerks	132		
2 117th grade clerks	132		
2 118th grade clerks	132		
2 119th grade clerks	132		
2 120th grade clerks	132		
2 121st grade clerks	132		
2 122nd grade clerks	132		
2 123rd grade clerks	132		
2 124th grade clerks	132		
2 125th grade clerks	132		
2 126th grade clerks	132		
2 127th grade clerks	132		
2 128th grade clerks	132		
2 129th grade clerks	132		
2 130th grade clerks	132		
2 131st grade clerks	132		
2 132nd grade clerks	132		
2 133rd grade clerks	132		
2 134th grade clerks	132		
2 135th grade clerks	132		
2 136th grade clerks	132		
2 137th grade clerks	132		
2 138th grade clerks	132		
2 139th grade clerks	132		
2 140th grade clerks	132		
2 141st grade clerks	132		
2 142nd grade clerks	132		
2 143rd grade clerks	132		
2 144th grade clerks	132		
2 145th grade clerks	132		
2 146th grade clerks	132		
2 147th grade clerks	132		
2 148th grade clerks	132		
2 149th grade clerks	132		
2 150th grade clerks	132		
2 151st grade clerks	132		
2 152nd grade clerks	132		
2 153rd grade clerks	132		
2 154th grade clerks	132		
2 155th grade clerks	132		
2 156th grade clerks	132		
2 157th grade clerks	132		
2 158th grade clerks	132		
2 159th grade clerks	132		
2 160th grade clerks	132		
2 161st grade clerks	132		
2 162nd grade clerks	132		
2 163rd grade clerks	132		
2 164th grade clerks	132		
2 165th grade clerks	132		
2 166th grade clerks	132		
2 167th grade clerks	132		
2 168th grade clerks	132		
2 169th grade clerks	132		
2 170th grade clerks	132		
2 171st grade clerks	132		
2 172nd grade clerks	132		
2 173rd grade clerks	132		
2 174th grade clerks	132		
2 175th grade clerks	132		
2 176th grade clerks	132		
2 177th grade clerks	132		
2 178th grade clerks	132		
2 179th grade clerks	132		
2 180th grade clerks	132		
2 181st grade clerks	132		
2 182nd grade clerks	132		
2 183rd grade clerks	132		
2 184th grade clerks	132		
2 185th grade clerks	132		
2 186th grade clerks	132		
2 187th grade clerks	132		
2 188th grade clerks	132		
2 189th grade clerks	132		
2 190th grade clerks	132		
2 191st grade clerks	132		
2 192nd grade clerks	132		
2 193rd grade clerks	132		
2 194th grade clerks	132		
2 195th grade clerks	132		
2 196th grade clerks	132		
2 197th grade clerks	132		
2 198th grade clerks	132		
2 199th grade clerks	132		
2 200th grade clerks	132		
2 201st grade clerks	132		
2 202nd grade clerks	132		
2 203rd grade clerks	132		
2 204th grade clerks	132		
2 205th grade clerks	132		
2 206th grade clerks	132		
2 207th grade clerks	132		
2 208th grade clerks	132		
2 209th grade clerks	132		
2 210th grade clerks	132		
2 211st grade clerks	132		
2 212nd grade clerks	132		
2 213rd grade clerks	132		
2 214th grade clerks	132		
2 215th grade clerks	132		
2 216th grade clerks	132		
2 217th grade clerks	132		
2 218th grade clerks	132		
2 219th grade clerks	132		
2 220th grade clerks	132		
2 221st grade clerks	132		
2 222nd grade clerks	132		
2 223rd grade clerks	132		
2 224th grade clerks	132		
2 225th grade clerks	132		
2 226th grade clerks	132		
2 227th grade clerks	132		
2 228th grade clerks	132		
2 229th grade clerks	132		
2 230th grade clerks	132		
2 231st grade clerks	132		
2 232nd grade clerks	132		
2 233rd grade clerks	132		
2 234th grade clerks	132		
2 235th grade clerks	132		
2 236th grade clerks	132		
2 237th grade clerks	132		
2 238th grade clerks	132		
2 239th grade clerks	132		
2 240th grade clerks	132		
2 241st grade clerks	132		
2 242nd grade clerks	132		
2 243rd grade clerks	132		
2 244th grade clerks	132		
2 245th grade clerks	132		
2 246th grade clerks	132		
2 247th grade clerks	132		
2 248th grade clerks	132		
2 249th grade clerks	132		
2 250th grade clerks	132		
2 251st grade clerks	132		
2 252nd grade clerks	132		
2 253rd grade clerks	132		
2 254th grade clerks	132		
2 255th grade clerks	132		
2 256th grade clerks	132		
2 257th grade clerks	132		
2 258th grade clerks	132		
2 259th grade clerks	132		
2 260th grade clerks	132		
2 261st grade clerks	132		
2 262nd grade clerks	132		
2 263rd grade clerks	132		
2 264th grade clerks	132		
2 265th grade clerks	132		
2 266th grade clerks	132		
2 267th grade clerks	132		
2 268th grade clerks	132		
2 269th grade clerks	132		
2 270th grade clerks	132		
2 271st grade clerks	132		
2 272nd grade clerks	132		
2 273rd grade clerks	132		
2 274th grade clerks	132		
2 275th grade clerks	132		
2 276th grade clerks	132		
2 277th grade clerks	132		
2 278th grade clerks	132		
2 279th grade clerks	132		
2 280th grade clerks	132		
2 281st grade clerks	132		
2 282nd grade clerks	132		
2 283rd grade clerks	132		
2 284th grade clerks	132		
2 285th grade clerks	132		
2 286th grade clerks	132		
2 287th grade clerks	132		
2 288th grade clerks	132		
2 289th grade clerks	132		
2 290th grade clerks	132		
2 291st grade clerks	132		
2 292nd grade clerks	132		
2 293rd grade clerks	132		
2 294th grade clerks	132		
2 295th grade clerks	132		
2 296th grade clerks	132		
2 297th grade clerks	132		
2 298th grade clerks	132		
2 299th grade clerks	132		
2 300th grade clerks	132		
2 301st grade clerks	132		
2 302nd grade clerks	132		
2 303rd grade clerks	132		
2 304th grade clerks	132		
2 305th grade clerks	132		
2 306th grade clerks	132		
2 307th grade clerks	132		
2 308th grade clerks	132		
2 309th grade clerks	132		
2 310th grade clerks	132		
2 311th grade clerks	132		
2 312th grade clerks	132		
2 313th grade clerks	132		
2 314th grade clerks	132		
2 315th grade clerks	132		
2 316th grade clerks	132		
2 317th grade clerks	132		
2 318th grade clerks	132		
2 319th grade clerks	132		
2 320th grade clerks	132		
2 321st grade clerks	132		
2 322nd grade clerks	132		
2 323rd grade clerks	132		
2 324th grade clerks	132		
2 325th grade clerks	132		
2 326th grade clerks	132		
2 327th grade clerks	132		
2 328th grade clerks	132		
2 329th grade clerks	132		
2 330th grade clerks	132		
2 331st grade clerks	132		
2 332nd grade clerks	132		
2 333rd grade clerks	132		
2 334th grade clerks	132		
2 335th grade clerks	132		
2 336th grade clerks	132		
2 337th grade clerks	132		
2 338th grade clerks	132		
2 339th grade clerks	132		
2 340th grade clerks	132		</

VOTR 83

Public Works Department - Personal Involvements.

104

512

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	

Released 3/3/57 10860

COP

Increments 112: short
protection current

2nd

VOTE. 23.

Public Works Department

Order Charges

102
513

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase £	Decrease £	
Sea passages of Officers of the Public Works Department	213747	118,739	
Upkeep of horses, carts, etc.	100		
Recruitment of citizens in building pay on voyage	176		
Recruiting Activities and sea passages	250		Special warrant in current year of 1150 for these two services.
Conveyance	13		
Wages of artisans &c. during sickness and whilst travelling between stations	150		Half pay has to be paid by agreement whilst sick and travelling between stations. Hitherto charged, probably incorrectly, as work on which they were engaged prior to en- forced idleness.
Total Other Charges	£4,583		

~~NOTE. 50.~~

Public Works Department

706

514

Item	Allegation	Explanation	
		Increase	Decrease
Maintenance and Repair of Roads and Bridges	958	118126	Retirement to sever in current year
Maintenance and Repair of Public Buildings	6	6	
Civil. Provinces	4000	6	In late years value of Government Buildings largely increased but maintenance not proportionately.
Police	300	100	
Veterinary Quarantine	100	100	
Rents of Offices and Houses and allowances in lieu of Quarters	1500	100	Reduction owing to Survey Department training house allowances under the Survey Vote.
Miscellaneous Tools and Plant Instruments	150	50	During current year provision proved insufficient with the result Department is doing with little necessary plant for the most economical method of work.
Building of Workshops, Tools etc.	50	50	Increase necessary.
Loss and Depreciation of Stores	500	500	Estimated cost is \$60,000 - £750 will only just allow for all round rate of little under 2 per cent.

218106 1/1/24

~~VOTE. 51.~~

Public Works Extraordinary.

515

Item.

Alteration.

Increase.

Decrease.

Examination.

9/18/06 1200s

As specified in detail in
Draft Estimates.

PHO. G. COY

VOTE. 52

Abolition of Slavery

516

No.	Item.	Alternatives		Explanation
		Increase. £	Decrease. £	
	Special vote for abolition of slavery	8,990	Expenditure in 1812 is £1,010 being balance of specia sum of £40,000.	
				Off.

VOTE, 38.

Coast Land Settlement - Personal Imvolments

Recorder of Titles Department 517

Item	Alteration.		Explanation
	Increase. £	Decrease. £	
IV Grade Clerks	129348		Increase recommended by Recorder of Titles
Total Personal Imvol- ments (Recorder of Titles Department)			£1,585.

~~VOTE~~ - 32

518

General Appropriation Bill - 1911-12

Other Expenditure

Others Charged

Item	Allocation		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Transport	100	100	Required for the Office of the Deputy Recorder of Titles.
Transport Passengers	88	88	
Transport Local Travelling	60	60	More travelling anticipated by staff.
Carriage of Goods	5	5	This is required for necessary expenditure. Special Warrant 1911-12 will be re- quired.
Total Others Charged	153	153	

VOTE. 52.

Court Land Settlement - Special Survey Expenditure
Personal Encumbrances

519

Allocation.

Item.

Increase Decrease

Explanation

New appointment

New appointment

Appointment

17000
specie
Terreno, sure) int. 40.

OTE. 82. Coorg Land Settlement - Special Survey Expenditure

Other Charges.

520

Item	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Salaries	220.50	10.50	
Local Labour	100	210	Necessary for labour based staff work.
	25		
	50		
	400		New item formerly charged as "Local Transport and "hour". For new staff.
			Total Other Charges (Special Survey Ex- penditure) 221.146
Salaries	231.016	130.806	

E. 522, Cost and Settlement - Arbitration Board

Personal Movements.

521.

Item.	Alteration		Explanation
	Increase	Decrease	
Duty Allowance to Deputy Chairman	50		Assistant Gwalli, Somaliland.
Arabic Clerk	47		New appointment. Required for Arabic documents. Recommended by Chairman Arbitration Board.
			Total Personal Movements, E194.

Forward 23/03/67 130800

VOTE. ~~82~~ Coast and Seaboard Committee Board
of the States.

522

AMENDMENT

Item

Increase Decrease

For Increase

Approval of men holding compensation

and port and seafaring

" Travelling allowances

Separate

100

200

Discrepancy for account

Separate

VOTE. 84.

Loan Charge

523

Alteration.

Item.

Increase £ Decrease £

Explanation.

Interest and binding and on
portion of loan of £250,000
Public Tramway £60,000
Timber Water Supply £3000.
Deep Harbor Pier Killiney
£200,000
Total £1,000,000
per

VOTE.

Special expenditure for Nagadi.

524

Alteration

Items	Amount	Description	Explanation
Depreciation	11,100		
Timber (4)	6x,000		
Beds (4)	1P,400		
Water tank	1,300		
Water Supply	8,300		
Water tank (6)	2,000		
			Total 263,500.

Total 263,500 206/00